
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on September 28, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

October 2, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Open 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council James Hickman 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

October 2, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CHIEF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. OATH OF OFFICE (BARTON)  JUDGE PRATT 
 

5. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL 

FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $119,679.97. 
 

9. RECEIPT OF SEPTEMBER CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10.  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application requesting a Specific Use Permit for the installation of a 
manufactured mobile home at the following location: Lots 246 and 247 BLK 1, River 
Oaks. Commonly known as Lots 246 and 247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the FY 2024 City Council, Eufaula Public Works Authority, Eufaula 
Economic Development Authority, and Eufaula Downtown Development Authority 
meeting calendars, and FY 2024 Holiday schedules. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the FY 2024 Planning and Zoning Committee and the Board of 
Adjustment meeting calendars. 
 

13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #5 from Voy Construction. in the amount of 
$65,944.67. 
 

14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 1a for the General Fund. 

 
15. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
16. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
17. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

October 2, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 

2. OATH OF OFFICE (BARTON)  KAY ROBBINS-WALL 
   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR AUTHORITY MEETING SEPTEMBER 11, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,691.30. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF SEPTEMBER CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of pay application #6 from Lone Hickory Cattle 
L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer Project in the amount of $108,469.68. 

 
6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement Consideration of to approve Budget Amendment 1b for the Public Works 
Authority. 

 
7. Adjournment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

October 2, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   CITY CLERK VALARIE COX 
 

2. OATH OF OFFICE (BARTON)  KAY ROBBINS-WALL 
 

3. Consideration of acceptance, approval, adoption, rejection, amendment, and/or 
postponement. Consideration of approving Budget Amendment 1c for the Eufaula 
Economic Development Authority. 
 

4. Adjournment 

 



Oath of Office 
 
 
State of Oklahoma ) 
   ) § 
McIntosh County ) 
 
 
I, Roger Barton, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution and the laws of the 

United States of America and the Constitution, the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and the 

Eufaula Code of Ordinances, and that I will not knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any 

money or other valuable thing, for the performance or nonperformance of any act or duty 

pertaining to my employment, other than the compensation allowed by law, and that I will 

faithfully discharge my duties as a member of the City Council to the best of my ability. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Affiant’s Signature 
 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd day of October 2023. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Judge Teresa Pratt 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on September 7, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
September 11, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Open 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member James Hickman 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

September 11, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CHIEF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 7, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL 

FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $84,767.05. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF AUGUST CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton. Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upon and Hickman. 
 



 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement for the appointment of Chelsea Lewis to fill an open seat on the Eufaula 
Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Motion to approve the appointment of Chelsea Lewis to fill an open seat on the Eufaula 
Planning and Zoning Commission by James Hickman, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a Specific Use Permit to allow for the operation of a home daycare at 
the following location: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks, commonly known as 775 Choctaw 
Drive. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Discussion.  Motion to approve of a Specific Use Permit to allow for the 
operation of a home daycare at the following location: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks, 
commonly known as 775 Choctaw Drive. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Ordinance 23-9-1,  

 
Jeb Jones. 
 

a. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ZONING CHANGE FROM R-1    
(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO GC-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
ONE) PURSUANT TO THE APPLICATION MADE ON THE 4TH DAY OF 
MAY, 2023, TO THE CITY OF EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, McINTOSH 
COUNTY. (McIntosh - Weidel Application) 

 
 Motion to approve Ordinance 23-9-1 APPROVING THE ZONING CHANGE 

FROM R-1    (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO GC-1 (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL ONE) PURSUANT TO THE APPLICATION MADE ON 
THE 4TH DAY OF MAY, 2023, TO THE CITY OF EUFAULA, 
OKLAHOMA, McINTOSH COUNTY. (McIntosh - Weidel Application) by 
Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, 
Upton and Hickman. 

 
  b. EMERGENCY CLAUSE 
   

  Motion to approve the Emergency Clause by Todd Warren, 2nd by James 
Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 

 
 
   



12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Eufaula School District Threat Assessment Team MOU. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Mike Harris.  Motion to approve the Eufaula School District Threat 
Assessment Team MOU by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to nominate a representative to serve on the Eastern Oklahoma 
Development District Board of Directors for the balance of a three-year term ending June 
30, 2025. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to nominate Josh Cummings as representative to serve on the the 
Eastern Oklahoma Development District Board of Directors for the balance of a three-
year term ending June 20, 2025, by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote 
Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Mayor's signature on: Jeb Jones. 
 

a. FY2024 REAP Grant Resolution 
 

Motion to approve the FY2024 REAP Grant Resolution by James Hickman, 
2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and 
Hickman. 

 
b. FY2024 REAP Grant Application 
 
 Motion to approve FY2024 REAP Grant Application by Todd Warren, 2nd by 

James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and 
Hickman. 

 
c. FY2024 REAP Grant Statement of Understanding and Assurances 

 
 Motion to approve FY2024 REAP Grant Statement of Understanding and 

Assurances by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 

 
15. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement to award the City Hall Remodel Project to Cunningham Construction, 
pursuant to Cowan Engineering's recommendation. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Sean Cunningham.  Motion to approve to award the City Hall Remodel 
Project to Cunningham Construction, pursuant to Cowan Engineering's recommendation 
by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton 
and Hickman. 



16. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve the City Manager's signature on an Opioid Abatement Grant 
letter of intent. 
 
David Bryning.  Motion to approve the City Manager's signature on an Opioid 
Abatement Grant letter of intent by Josh Cummings, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

17. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 
convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) with clarification from 
Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, 
demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried public officer or 
employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the appointment in the vacancy 
of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 

 
Motion to approve to convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) 
with clarification from Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, 
appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried 
public officer or employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the 
appointment in the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council by Josh 
Cummings, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and 
Hickman. 
 

18. Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1), for discussions related to the 
appointment in the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 
 

  
19. Motion to return to Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 

(B)(1). 
 

Motion to return Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) 
by Josh Cummings, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, 
Upton and Hickman. 
 

20. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 
appoint an individual to the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 

 
Motion to appoint Roger Barton to the vacancy of the Ward 2 Position of the Eufaula 
City Council by James Hickman, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 

21. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
None 
 
 



22. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Sales Tax and Crappie Master National Fishing Tournament. 
 

23. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes-
Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

September 11, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 
Council members present: Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 7, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,869.34. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF AUGUST CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Adjournment. 

 
Motion to adjourn by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren, Upton and Hickman. 



CITY OF EUFAULA

MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

AUGUST 2023
BANK OF EUFAULA    

Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending Change From

Description: Bank Balance and Credits and Debits Bank Balance Prior Month

General Fund 1,445,151.79 369,310.37$        (397,861.69)$         1,416,600.47$             (28,551.32)$          

$500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS

Eufaula Public Works Authority 1,660,053.71$       374,631.25$        (213,956.28)$         1,820,728.68$             160,674.97$         

EPWA/ Capital Improvements Fund 236,468.41$          76,689.61$          (3,321.45)$             309,836.57$                73,368.16$           

Airport 27,400.01$             1,076.47$            (271.80)$                28,204.68$                   804.67$                

City of Eufaula / CDBG -$                        -$                              -$                       

Cemetery Perpetual Care 13,021.26$             0.55$                   -$                        13,021.81$                   0.55$                     

 

 CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund -$                        -$                              -$                       

 

Dept of Commerce / CDBG 5.00$                      -$                     -$                        5.00$                            -$                       

EPWA SRF-SEWER 201,967.65$          41,792.90$          (113,753.39)$         130,007.16$                (71,960.49)$          

Disaster Emergency Fund 31,343.23$             31,343.23$                   -$                        

Eufaula Economic Develop. Authority 129,040.39$          6,730.29$            (55,828.41)$           79,942.27$                   (49,098.12)$          

 

McIntosh County Health Dept. 7,918.19$               0.67$                   -$                        7,918.86$                     0.67$                     

Police Court Account 68,345.72$             24,703.46$          (5,541.55)$             87,507.63$                   19,161.91$           

Police Drug Fund 10,259.87$             5,835.00$            16,094.87$                   5,835.00$             

 

City of Eufaula / Recreation Acct. 92,130.00$             8,452.86$            (4,370.45)$             96,212.41$                   4,082.41$             

72,144.70 RESERVED FOR SPLASHPAD

City of Eufaula / Street Fund -$                     -$                        -$                              -$                       

CWSRF-AMR 9,169.60$               3,321.45$            12,491.05$                   3,321.45$             

EPWA-DWSRF 298,364.61$          159,153.45$        (106,064.55)$         351,453.51$                53,088.90$           

 

4,230,639.44$       1,071,698.33$    (900,969.57)$         4,401,368.20$             170,728.76$         

Total Net Operating Capital -$                              

-$                              

SOUTHPOINT 14,044.68$             (14,044.68)$           -$                              

0

 



          
  



City Council Agenda Item No.10 
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application requesting a Specific Use Permit for the installation of a 
manufactured mobile home at the following location: Lots 246 and 247 BLK 1, River Oaks. 
Commonly known as Lots 246 and 247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Julie Musgraves, Admin. Asst. 
 
Background: Lance Bailey submitted a Specific Use Permit on August 24, 2023, for the 
installation of a manufactured mobile home for sale to consumers. As of today’s date, I have 
received one letter of protest. Update: This request was heard by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and, after consideration, was denied by a vote of 5-0 against issuing a Specific Use 
Permit. 
 
Council Pillar: n/a 
 
Financial Impact: n/a 
 
Attachment: P&Z Documents 
 
Recommended Action: Vote to deny Specific Use Permit 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Item No. 5 
 

 
Meeting Date: September 18, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application requesting a Specific Use Permit for the installation of a 
manufactured mobile home at the following location: Lots 246 and 247 BLK 1, River Oaks. 
Commonly known as Lots 246 and 247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks. 
 
Initiator: Lance Bailey  
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Lance Bailey submitted a Specific Use Permit on August 24, 2023, for the 
installation of a manufactured mobile home for sale to consumers. As of today’s date, I have 
received 1 letter of protest.  
 
Attachment:  Application, Deed, Blueprints of mobile home, Site Plan, Radius List, Radius 
Letters, Map, & Indian Journal Publication, Letter of Protest 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF EUFAUIA

APPLICATION FOR SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

Date:

Address or General Description: LCIT5 zqb tZL)-l-

Legal Description of tract under application, if described by meters and bonds, attach plat of
survey: CEe *er>

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest {purchaser, lessee, aBent for, other).
Attach documentation of lnterest and documentation from the owner of record authorlzing this
specific use permit.

Abenrr

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use oftract (lfyes, explain) : NlA

Responsible party for advertising, zoning specific use permlt fee (S150.00), 300 ft, radlus
request for certified mailing list (S50.00), mailing costs, and any additional fees:

Name, L&rucE 6AILE-l

Phone: qtg-bqE- sSzq

ldohe e

Signed:

herein submitted is complete, true and accurate,

Date: Lq
Printed Name: EL\v $€NCa€ phone: to3 .-161 q-i'l'+

eresentzoning: ESrD \rrlaL Ownerof Record, (AfVCe bA t t€.{

Address: l2? s <ENECA AVF EAETS€SY|LLE ola ?r+Oo3





Address: o

Size in Acres or Square Feet:

OXJ DL bll'zesrc,Po t* 1UZ1
A. General Description of property

looo ga Fr

Current Use: No r.t E

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.): FcAf

Frontage Road (Name and Description):

ldentify structures and improvements on property:

Dtz

c
€

City Water: YES
(

City Sewer: YES _ NO (

ldentify the use(s) intended for the sublect property:

ot=
TIAL

6H EpD Itl L-r

tn2h e

NO

t-A



B. General Description of Adjacent property

ldentify any buildings and give their appro istance from your property lines:

p (flooD3q D€A)T-rAL N€I

ximate d

t q46

C. Specific Use permit Request

specific Use ls an activity which is basically similar to the uses permitted in a zone, but which
may not be entirely compatible with the permitted uses. As a consequence, an application for
specific use requires review to ensure that the specific use may be compatible with the
permitted uses in the zone or other adjacent permitted uses whlch may be affected,

Describe the Specific Use as it penains to your property: 3tm t c* ? U\38

Explatn the surrounding land uses: R€5 /D€t sT t n L_



Describe the variance/special exception as it pertains to your prope*y: -To p€V € ta ? E

5A,e lt, Pezrtes Foz- 9A L€ To co NSU n-, €Z J?at41
(]Le (-f/oN lDOt^ L t) g€ FofZ mA^JutrAcr\^ 3E D lbw€ t/\r 6

Describe the benefits, if any, of your requested varian ce/special exception to the ad.iacent
properties and/or to the City of Eufaula: ? t oe ftq( lvrrV (o CZ 'ril €
5(A6Prv / 5)oil lN Ttl( Taeu+ t\.Et o€ o vL ?PoPe 21 t€s,

cw?geNT Cotn? M€gS A/.Jo
$e*urlgna *omi=

ldentify how well suited the subject property is for the requested variance/special exception.
(Cite such advantages as topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of
population, availability of utilities, etc.) Exp lain: LA^, O R9 ?-oowt't-o(Z

IU OD 9c Fr Nomr- tJ (rN ?ft.o?eO 0&.e tN +c\e, ACcert ro
WTtc/ r) 65. Ve\zV L(Tr/.e " D/Er u.torZ E'' Nt€ D ro I7e

t o h PL€T€ D 'To *cc e /)^r€ CoN gIZ'Lc\ t-r\) ?€a*--5"7

Explain how the variance/special exception request will affect the road system(s) serving your
area: LJO *tr ecf

Give an estimated tr.affic count (average daily trips) for the variance/special exception request-
How will the potential traffic resulting from the increased use or activity be controlled? _
ONLV P.^e,N6 coNStY,r- crt o N

ls the variance/special exception requested comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the
existing development pattern? THF-Q-q ReE TbO tlo rfi Ea u, t 'r4 t /\/
aoo fr T+{AT Az:€ et m I Lt Afz- To TH€ ZEGvtEST



Appllcant: Do NOT Wrlte Below Thls Line

Application received by:

Tract Acreage:

Section:

Ranse:

Application Number: _

Date:

Public Hearing Date:

Townshi p:

Present Zoning:

Fee Receipt No:

PlanninF Commlsslon R€commendation

Recommendation:

Vote:

Date;

Provisions:

CIW Councll Actlon

Action:

Vote

Date:

Provisions:



\\,.Irtq.fi c i...lEc{rt ccdooe!.[, urltrn\o,r,co.nr,qt r..rht r!r.,rr.i6 ILE
/ l-20224o2f81 Bcok 1'143 Pg 'lto0 18n1221!:53am P9 0453{,100

Fe6: $22.00 Doc: $126.00
De€na F8now - Mclntosh county cleft

thte ol OK

DISTRICTCOURT OF COUNTY
MAY 0 4 2022

STATEOF MA
PROBATE SION

IN THE MATTER OF TIIE ESTAIE

OF

WIIIIAM FRANCE CAMPBEL! Deceased.

May 4,2022.

)
)
)
)
)

Case No. PB-20-68

oRDE,R coNEIRMINb sALd oT REAL PR0PERTY

on May 4' 2022 the Retum of Sare of Real property At privab sare fired by the personar
Representative ofthis estate on April 12, 2022 comes on for hearing as scheduled

_. _ Jh9_rgsonal Repr€sentativg James campbell, appears by and through his attomey Heath Mueller of
The Barksdale Law Firm, P.C.. No objection to the confinnation was interposid or filed. "

- _ 
Having heard testimonn having examined the entire court file, and in partioular, the documents

perhining 
!9 the sale ofthis property, the Court FINDS that notice ofthis hearing tras Ueen given as required;y

!y !r p.uUtlcation anu by mailing as shown by the Affidavit of Mailing and by tie Affiaavii 
"f 

tU" pudfi.G 
"1The Indian Joumal, Mclntosh County Democrat

The Court firrtherFllrlDS thd on April I l, 2022, pursuant to an Order Of Sale filed on December 15.
2021, and after Notice of sale ofReal Propirty at privaie sale, James campbe[ th" r""o*i ["pr"""ii"ti"i
o{!!!.:.PstaE agreed to sell, at Private sale, subject to confirmation by this Court, all ofthe right, title and interest
of william France campbell, Deceased, and any interest that his estate may have acquired u["i li" a*& in *a
to the following prope(y:

Lots229,230,24,6,247,248, Z4g nd250, Block 1 in River Oaks Estate,
a subdivision ofa part ofthe South Half .of Section l, Township 9 Nor*r,
Range 16 East, Mclntosh County, Oklahoma

for $84,000.00 cash to Lance A. Bailey, i

I

The Court fi[ther FINDS that the sale price is not disproportionats to the value ofthe rcal property; the
sale pricc is at least 90% of the appraird value of ttre property; a sum o<ceeding ttre sale price caomt be
obtained; the sale and the confirmation oftre real property rhereof to Lalrce A. Bailey are in th; best interest of
the D6cedont's estate.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJITDGED AND DECREED by the Court that this sale is confirmsd,
approved and declared valid; that thc Personal Representative is directed to e:(eoute a P€rsonal Repr€sentative's
Deed to Lance A. Bailey and to deliver it to him upotr payme|rt ofthe fi:ll purchase price.

OR'GINAL SIG
BY BRENDON BRI

NED
PGES

I

i

BRENDONBRIDGES
ASSOCTATE DISTRICT

NIo-S+1
i

.:Lisa
20

,')

The B ksdale Law FLfir,P.C *3rO Eas, S€yenrr, Streea. Okfidgee, li.<t1:, ' "
Coud Clerk

F
LISARODEBUSH, Coun Clerk

_ MCINTOSH COUNTYlJY--.-_.-Deputy



l-2O224o27A4 Book 1143 Pg 4t8
05116,2022 10:53am P9 0458{,460'

Fec: $22.00 Doq $12€.0o
Ddena FErrow- Mclntel{trunty Clerk

P.ERSONAT, REPRpSENTATTVE'S DEED

KNOW ALL \4EN BY THESE PRES'ENIS:

This deed h executed onMay CI I ,2022, by James Campbell, the Personal Rspresentative ol' the
Estate of Wiiliam F.rance Campbel!,,Deqeased C'GtutorIjwith rgspqct io the following:

On Decernber 15,202l,ttre Distriot Cpurt ofMclntoth Coonty, Oklahomq Probate Divisiorl entered an
Order Of Sdie, authorizing the Personai Representative to peil the [ereafter described peal proBerty at a privafe
sale.

Pursuant to that Order Of Salq tre Personal Representative gave all r,equired notice and .on Apgil I l,
2021, sold the heroafter described real prOperly to Lance A., Bailey for $84;000.00 cash to be paid upon
confirmation of tlre sale.

After the sale, thg Personal Representative filed a Return Of Sale Of Real P.prry At Priv.ate Sale and
after the required notice, the Retum was heard by tho Court and tho sale was confirmed ai sho.wn by the Order
Confirming Sale Of Real Prop"rty which was filed on May 4,.2022, a copy of wtiich i3 attached as.Exhibit A.
The Order Confirming Sale Of Real Property is.hereafter referred to as 'thc OrdeC',

Now, therefore, pursuant tq th€ Order, and. in consideration of the surn of.$84000.00, the receipt and
sufficienoy of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor does herrcbygrant, bargain, sell and convey unto Lenpe.A-
Baile.y, all the right, title, intercst ild sgtate of William France Campb.ell, deceaSed, at.the time of,hiS deattr and
additionally a[ the right, title and interest that his estate may havq acquired therein subsequont to his death,

together with hl! thc imprdvementS thereon and irppurtenances thereto, belonging in and to the property and
premises described as:

Lots 229,230t 246j 247.,.248) 249 and ZSOI, glqck I in River Oaks Estato, a

subdivision, of'a part of the South flaif of Section l, Tsw.nship 9 North, Range
16 East, Mclntosh Coun8, Oklahomq

to have and to hold the desciibeil prcpe(y unto the Grbntee and his heirs, successors and assigns forever.

ofthe Estate of
Witliam France Campbell, Deceased-

\EEmPq.ft. ditrtBltil. C..olc.mffd, llufirlDR&rCiitc

ADDRESS

Feturn To:
OLTFesl Efrraro Cloeing

P.O. Box B7E
Okrnulgee, OR74417

ORANTEE'S



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF OKMULGEE

)
)
)

SS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on :fvto*4 5 2022 by James

Campbell, Personal Represontative of the estate of Williadn France Campbell.

&x,1" At"
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
My CommissionNumber:
(SEAL)

\EETI$PCId&€ dclP.lDate c@rcqub.I, wlxlm\PR oced Ad(MLdgEnsol doc

I

I

i
I

i



l.20224o2foa Book 1143 Pg 458
05/16/2022 10;53am pg 04SB_04c0

Fee: $22.00 Doc: S126.00
Ddens Farrow - Mclntosh Oountv Clerk

; State sf OKY

PERSONAI] REPRtrSEI\TTATIVE'S DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESEMS:

This deed is executed onMay { 4 . -_, 
2022, by James Campbell, the personal lepresentative of the

Estate of Wiiliam France camplel! biIGa 1"-"6r"rt"iiila, ,;pdil u:e fo owing:

On December 15, 2021, the Disrricr Court of Mchtosh
Order Of Sale, authorizing the Personai Representative to seil

County, Oklahoma, Probate Divisiorl entered an
the hereafter ilesuibed roal property at a private

Pursuant to that oder of sare,. fie personar Representadve gave arr rquied notic€ and on Aprit I l,
2021, sold the hereafter desctibed real propcrty to Lance A. Baile! for gt+,boo.Oo castr ; il;;il';p",
confirmation of the sale,

. After the sale, the Personal Ropresentative filed a Retum Of Sale Of Real property At privatE Sale and
after the required notice, the Retum was heard by the Court and lhe salo was confirmed ai sho.,rn uy the 

-oioo

gcnl{in{sat-e of Rerl_.ProPerty which uns fiied on May 4, 2022, a copy of which is attaohed 
"ri 

fit iuit a.
The Order Confirming Sale OfReal p.roperty is hereafter reierred to as ,the Orderl,

-_ NoU thgrefqre, pursuant ro tqe Order, and in consideiation oflhe sun of.Sg4,000.00, the receipt and
sufficieno.y of whioh is tereby acknowledged, Grantor does hereby gmnt, bar.gain, ,ell 

"ni "onu"y 
onJirl*a.

Bailgy, a[l t[e_righ! title, interest and eshle of William France Ciripbell, de.-ceased, at.ttre time off,is aeaif, a"o
additional[y all the dght, title and interest that his estate may havi acquired lherein subsequent to his death,
together with ill the improveinents thereon and irppurtenances thereto,'belongint in and to' rhe p.p"rty *O
premises described as:

LoJs..2??, Z3O_, 1.r'r6, 247,2a], 2!g art! ZsOl eloctr I in River Oaks Estare,. a
subdivision of a part of the South llaif of.Section t, Towrship 9 North, Range
l6 EaSt, Mclntosh County, Oklahoma

to have.arid to hold the described pmperty unto the Grirntee and his heirs, successors and assigns forever.

..riii i ;.r ,,.

-..n9.:;:.ii1::},,ffi

ofthe Estate of
William France Campbell, Deceased.

rllElr+tcido ir*drdar. c-alc.p.q vyi&r$rn o..d.d*

ADDRESS

Hetum To:
OLTFes, Edato Cto.illo

P.O. Box 87S
Okmulgee, OK7W7

GRANTEtr'S

R}



l-20224927il Book 1143 P9 459
051161202210:53am P90458.0480

Fee: $22.00 Doc: $126.00
Deena Farrow- lllclntosh County Clerk

Shte of Ot(

SS

acknowledged before me on 5 2022 by James
Campbell, Personal Representative of the estate of Williann France

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF OKMULGEE

This instrument was

)
)
)

A*
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
My CommissionNumbor:
(SEAL)

\lBEf}trcbiha dGlP.rbdo Ca6\Camphn. WIXafi\FR Or€d Adoffl.dg€md,de

i
I

i

I



8124123,11:35 AM Google Earth

,/

Perimeter O

57.54 m -

Area

176.77 m2 '

t'

A

/

1) Start new

t a Z
T
T

/ A

e

t !7
-

-_t
rl

\

t\

I

Z

Google Earth tmasery date 4tB/21-newer 20m Camera: 354 m 35'16'33'N 95'34'01 'W 191 m

II

x

rD

E

//
I

)

\
/r'!

\



0' ag',0' -5 3/1',

t'-6 t/1'
32'-9 t/2'

f'r t'-0' 8 -6 r/r' m -7 t/2'

I

6'-5 5/8-

7l*0 500

I

4'- I' 15'-0'

55-ll' .2'-t 3/1'

HEIGHT

DA l APPROVED BY

illHnir'

NOTESi
1 LIGHT AND VENT BASED ON KINRO 97OO & 9750

SERIES IYINDOIYS.
2, REFERENCE SHEARWALL CHART SW.12.2 FOR JOIST

& TASTENERS-
3. RfiURN AIR GRILL REQUIRED ON ALL ROOMS

GREATER IHAN 175ST IF CLOSEO OFF WITH AN

UNOIRCUT 28'' LIOOR REFER TO DS*z.I
4. WINDOW ROUGH OPENINC IVITH OPTIONS SHOWN *

190 SF.
5. SIANDARD DOOR ROUOh OPENINC * 62 SF

6, MAXIMUM IRAVLL TROM MASTE.R ETDROOM IO
NEAREST [XlT = a'-8". EEDROOM 2 = 2a'-9".
BEDROOM 3 - 32'-8".

7, RETERENCE COLUMN STUD CAPACITY CfIART C5 2
FOR COLUMN STUD OUANTIIIES,

N

SPAN 6r 't4 21' A'

MINIMUM J?" 12A' 112"

1 5t) r50 150 r50

I l
coismurlo fio wtry slNWDs

l FP-2807.1
RO0r ltai(

l

l

,

0i
+

-'l 
.'

16 i r/a'ctE{ sPN

4'-0'

a

UIILfi
65 r8 nr

KrciHEN
I j'i'rl .

sLqi.

t'-6"

)n

I URI

?E

JI

irlLX

IITRY 8€\Ch

LIVINC/i DlNlN0

coM8ltrto AR[.A

t2a 3t s

IJI$E RU

l- ,, o ,*urrrn*

llli\r
tr

1

r'

UISIER BAIH

28'

?[rstER 8t0fl00ilt I

EIINT

28'

l8'

f'. 0'

fr

2u"

urc
4a 1.1 5i

,.9 J/8, DROP

iT

a9

28'

lE'

t6Ri55

tul! :'
{11 $

8tI)R00r 2

fic
22.i! :r

BA'IH

["

1J'-r r/a' 21'-9 )/1'

02/02/2023 NV-2807

NEBD

^rtrT4r 
yrs,ro^r

3/16'= l'-0'

TITLE:

APPROVAL FLOOR PLAN WIDE ZONI 1 ITJ-ruor.,.,

I I I

K)
DININO

ffoRocil 5
rJ6 /2 Si

1l \./

D

,A

,lt

L (7..'Vi

I

;]

l

rt
44'

l l

I



19'-0' a0' 5 J/r'
t' I t/.'

32'-9 t /2' t2'-2'
5',-6B', 6 r/1', 20' t 1/2' 5' s 5/8'

fi

{'1

-0" 55 tl 12 -9 t/4'

96,, SIDEWALL HEICHI

. WIIH FUII DEP'TH CROSS MEMBTR

ARWALL. OATA WIND ZONE 2
NOl!5:
1. LIGhT AND VENT BASED ON KINRO 97OO & 9750

SER'ES WINDOWS.
2. REFERENCE SHEARWALL CHART SW_12,3 FOR JOIST

& FASTENERS.
], RETURN AiR GRILL REQUIRED ON ALL ROOMS

GREATER THAN I75SF IF CLOSEO OFF WITH AN
UNDERCIJT 28., DOOR, REFER IO DS*2.1

4, W'NDOW ROUGH OPENING IVITH OPTIONS SHOWN =
190 SF.

5. STANDARD DOOR ROUGH OPENING = 62 SF

6, MAXIMUM IRAVEI IROM MASIER BEDROOM 10
NEAREST ExlT = a'-8". BEDROOM 2 = 28'-9",
BEDROOM 3 - J2'-8".

7, REFERENCE COLUMN STUO CAPACITY CHARI CS 2
FOR COLUMN STUD OUANTITTES.

'. l,l-t - 4

RIBUTARY SPAN tl 2{6 21 -A" 6 ti' z13rM3
MINIMUM 1 i2" r 4d' 112'

t50 t50 1 50_

1MBtR OF JOISTS 1

I l FP-2807.1 1

a!12 .!: r,i

D

ory
OPT

o{

p {li'r/2'I
i
b

PUTfr

EEi3

?g

PA{fr 
I

.,.it ,ilil

IXIHY SINCI

F

-9 l/8' 0R0P

rs 9/ 5t

BAD1

2E'

UNTN

49
28' lult

{22 SF

21'
2E'

f

:i4"

tIGiLSS

:r r" 
B€D8oo{t 2

uc
22 69 !t

ENOOI J ;
t

18 r r/('afrn sPR

ur{[{G

xfcHtx

l.'
Hvs.

T

I
L.

F40 E'

il,

td

!\l

6'3

r2 -0'

?!'

1'
F

MI
a
Lr, -r'

LrvrNc/otNrxc
coMENtD ARIA

.28.Jr 5f

I,,ITJIY
b5 18 );

cI................Rt5101iY

JLI? r,Iw J0rl2 
^ll 

10111 ABv.

t YiS ROot

L ,,'. o' ,*r,r*r,.

I '' r' usltR BoRoor - l
fi T.ti,." fi

TTSIA EAIH
'!l: { i:

2A'

m
{a lJ 5r

rxw
11!:i

,r8"

lOrt0 - rbr6O

rJ'- r r/1'

J&60

27'-9 J/4'

02/07 /2O2t NV-2EO7

NEBO
ATtrIT VISIOAT 3,/16'- t'-O'

]TILE:

APPROVAL FLOOR PLAN WIDE ZONE 2 ITJ-ruor.,.,

f- ir -o'
I
I rJ 0'r-
i

t}} {

ln':_

r-l

-_ls'-

3i-i

I

T1
t

----+ -l



APPROVED BY

ilmft,e-

NOTES:
1, SEE FP-2 FOR ELECIRICAL SCHEDULE AND

SYMBOL SCHEDULE.
2. ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA-7o NEC 2005.
3, ISLAND OUTLETS ARE TO BE PT-ACED WIIHIN

6" OF THE SURFACI OF THE COUNIERTOP,
4 WHEN A CEILING LIGHT IS USED IN THE

LIVINC ROOM, SWI]OHED OU'LLT ISN,T
ReourR[D ro Bt swrfci]fo.

5. CARBON MONOXIOE DITTCTOR REQUIREO
ANY fUTL. C,AS APPLIANCE IS USTO.

. NtL

BEDROOII 3

I/ASIER BATH

Ljvll,lc R00I IASIIR 8€DROOI

fic s[ffi[:

Pi
) <,

oillNG
BA'IH

4!
KIICHTN9,

nc trc\'

2 -)""Y

ENIRY

1.,
.,. 

I

':d5d.1 
^'

d'

2

.2

.i . r'

UNUW

)

Mu-

1';1,

),

o

:,il

tl r.

r{ I/ Lrsl oPl

02/o8/2023ArElr YISIOAT J/I6' = l'-o'

MODELI

NV-2607
lffi t:

I FP-2ao7.2
ITILE:

ILECTRICAL PLAN
Dilil fr:

NEBD I I I

t-FO
0

D

{
I

T I of-
d.lL--Jr1

fr.?

J-t

p4
I

u-=:--:=---=-J
It Iil. I

l[l

l

jtll!tsaL 
d{



1 1/2'VIR

1 t/2' VIR

WC SHO!!TR
1 1/2" rF

J
Y

1 i2"E

FF R G
U

P
6C I

I-AV D P
1 /2'c ll 1 t/2" l

I t/2"
1 /2"

f)

ff

SINK

1ii

LAV

L) ti

) r-i -.-.-

1 1/2' ll

t)
0cl il

U
l

G
,l' | /2'

t 1/2' IF
t)

WASHTR
1l

1 t/2'UtR
GG

U J, SCHEDULE

t 1/2'
P,-TRAP

It.^ P_TRAP W/WASHER
SIAND PIPE

b

u

CAP AND CHAIN

AU'IOVENT = tF

TUB/SHTVR D

/2'
OUTLTT

1

G

WC P
1 /2' 11 APPROVED BY

ltflz lrrtfrzl

NlHrr'rc
i5?."1t ;si'$'st iYll*o*"

G

1 1/2" fiR GG

t 1/?'
I'

I.AV C

C

J. t"

t1 5

O
ILQ]I.S:
] iJiP.Nc SHAI,.I. B[ SUPPORILD Io }RCIVIDT 1/4,'PIR IO(jI :iLOPf, MINUMJM SLOPL.

La r/8" wrlh rrL.L srz[ ctLAN'-ouT A1 IHL r]PPIR f.Nt)r 2. ,a.l L LIB-ES

J sEi, PAG'
i L-:1" ,rll:i:,i: i,i llri/r'.:ll l.lirrlt
i)i . :l ;:r,;i i.,ll:lill ,:i !1 1'. i I

^rtrvr 
vISroAr

OAIEr II/ODfu

I w-zaoz02/09/2023 DRAIN -WASTI-VENT
lwc ,:

FP-2807.3

NONE NEEO

a



SHWR.

WC TUB

I-AV.

I

..1

1/2>
| /2' 1 /2'

SINK
l/?;' ] l2'

D|SHf,ASHTR

oPlrofl \
l/2\

t/22

il
( t/2'

1/, 1 /2' t.AV.

r/2' '-
....1,/2'

llvASHIR
1i!

3/a" z
1/2'

| /2" 3/ 4'

r/?'-'
J /4"1/2"

1/2'

1/ c' ,.
J/4'

IUB/SHWR
t/2'\

ITC

il
L-

WATER

HEATER

-1,,4'

I-AV.

1 /2' 1 /2"

112) t
1/L' '\.

( >-
1 /2'

1/2" 1/2'

APPROVED BY

ffi;ry'
= COL tJ WATER

- = HOT WATER

Itotu @ulMUAtD noxt
toisIRUCI|OX{0 $tIY SI&N05

NOTES:
I. PROVIDE CAP AT TATER INLET,
2. Arr tlNES 1/2" UNLESS OTHTRWTSE

NO] TD.

02/09/2023 w-2807

NEBD

^rtrvr
VTStrOAT

NONE

WATER SYSTEN/
uwc r:

FP-2807.4

^_l

)t
ICE MKR.

l

l

J/4'



DRYER RANGE

l

INLET
.Al-

1 12"
1/2" ul-x. 285K ETUH CAPACII/

ACIUAL AS SHOfrN I5

2,551( BTUrl
1

HEATTR
45K Sluri

J/4'
1 /2"

| /2"

3/4
rURN.
3{th Fllutl

.\i 4'

APPROVED BY

ilffir
eof,sttucrox aD 5+tn srsNos

NOTfSi
1. SHIJT_OFF VALVT AND FLEX CONNECTOR

SHALL BE PROVIDED AI EACH FIXTURE.
2. MAXIMUM DEVELOPED LINCTH IS 5O'.
3. APPLIANCE 8]UH IS ASSUMED TO BE

MAXIMUM AND ACIUAL APPLIANCE SHAL
NOI EXCEED THI VALUE SHO'IYN.

02/oe/2023 NV-2607

NEBD
Artr7r VISIOA,T

NONE

FUEL GAS SYSTIIU
,wg r:

FP-2807.5

t2'



New vision Manurtcturlno
Therrol Ere.ov Celculatlons

212t2023

Des€ription
Tempmtule zone
lnsulation Prckage
Package No:

Mein unit

Tagrbay

Reessed entry/porch

Water Heatet

Rim ioist

Doors

: ll Fibargls
: 1l Fibsrgls
r 1{A
: 22 Blwn
: 5.375 Mein
:8
: Thmopere
: Per Spec
: P6r Sp€c
. 1Wo
'. 27-le fi CleBtory:
: 60.00 tl Widlh l

r 8.00 lt Area:
: 0.0O tt
: 0.00 tt
: 0.00 tt
r 0.0O ft
: 0.00 tl
: 0.00 fl
: 0.00 h
r 0.00 lt
i 0.00 tt
: 0.00 ll
: 0.00 tt
: IUA
: Flat
:No
: Oft

No
Oly A.ea U-Value

0 0 0.51 10
1 22 0.3990
9 115 0.4800
1 4 0_4400
5 13 0,4800
0 0 0.4800
1 6 0.4800
5 51 0.4800
0 0 0.4800
0 0 0.4800
0 0 0.4800
1 40 0.6600
0 0 0.0000

1456
1205 0,0007

0 0.0(no
0 0 0.0000
0 0 0.0000

1640
1640 4.047?

0""
0 0.0000

0.00 0.0000
2.N

60 0.0917
2 0.137A

1 540
1578 0.0675

40 0.2945
78.5398 0.1 199

: Moder Nv.2807 W/CLEnESfOAY & SGD
:l
: Fl@r

I : Wall
: Vaultod csiling
: Flat ceiling
: lilomd duct
: E{omd duct
: Windows
i Doors
r Skyligl*s
: FrcElticErcy

widrh
Langfr
Ceiling hsighl at sidewall
C€iling height at center
vetted ceiling length
Lengdr ol Eult kne wsll
Otlsat l€rgth
widrh
Lenglh
Ceiling heighl at sidflall
Csiling h€ight at cenler
V&un€d ceiling length

: Widlh
: Lenglh
: Cms irelallation
: lnstalled fiai/@lt
: UniEulated outside acc6s
: lnte.iorwall length
I hsulaled (YeslNo)
: Width Height

36.50 81.50
38.50 81.50
30.50 60.50

190 st 46.50 12.50

30.50 12.50

30.50 36.50
30.50 27.50
24.50 60.50
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

: 0.00 0.00
| 71.25 80.25

: o:: ol

4 Extonsion

Wirdows:
Iotai Area =

5t;
5.38

Y€s
12 lt
59

BruITD
0.00
8.69

55.36
,.94
6.35
0.00
2.80

24.70
0.00
0.00
0.00

26.21
0.00

10s.27
0.00
0.00
0.00

?7.34

0io
000

t2.01
0.68

r06.49
|1.79
20.72

SldgFrch 0@6

G6ss wall
Net Wall
Waler hoaler walls
Skylightsi Flat

Skyiighis: Vaulted
Grcss llat ceiling
Net tlat cetling
G6ss vaulted cailing
Nel Eulted ceiling
Mariag€ kM wsll
Duct taclor
lnt Duct: Marn Trunk
lnl Ducl: Extenstons
Gross fl@r afoa
Net lloor ar€a
Uninsulaled rim toist
E{ernai dst
themal Eo\€lopo Area
Tolal BTUH loss
Actual uo
AllowablsiAdiustsd Uo
Compiime wm HUD
Pflmeter length
Wioler Design T€mp
lnliltralion Loss
Total Hsat LGs

0;
o.T

0.00
0.00

'|.'t7
0.42

,;;
4855

464

0.096
0.'l r5

Y6
t75

122

587

;;

Certiticalion Temperatures
Fumee Output
Maximum glued area
Certitication Temp
Eenomy Cerlilication T€mp

EB1 O

34r20
't90
.12

32

EB1 2 EB15
51180

r90
-17

9

EB2O
58240

r90
-46
-11

44944720005200056000
190
-36
.4

190
-25

3

190
.53
-15

0
a1

Noles:
1 Only lhe length ot extgnsion duct outside ol lhe l-beams is lo be Included.

APPROVED BY

t ?I} 2tlvtztzr

NlHrNc
lt?ffi"ffi L'i,s'*1?#s*o*0.

FP-2807.8.10



New Viskm l/LnuLcturim
therml Ererry Calculatiors

APPROVED BY

<flF. z1ytz3

NIHINC
:,oilH,Hl'if, '*:? f S*,*o,

2t2t2023

Description
Temparature Zone
lnsulation Package
Package Noi

: Mod6l NV'2807 W/CLERESIOnY I SGD
:ll
:Flmr
: Wall
: Villlad ceiling
: Flat ceiling
: lntmal duct

Exlemal duct
: WirdowB
: Do6
r Skylights
: FlJmce Elficrercy

widrh
Langth
Ceiling hsight al sidewall
Ceilino height al center
Vaulted ceiling length
Lenglh ol null kns wall
Ottsst length
widrh
L€nglh
Cerling hoiJht at sidflall
Ceilirs heighl at center
Vened ceiling length

: Width
: Lenglh

Coma installation
: hstalled tlayEult

1l Fib€rglss
l1 Fibsrglas

NA
28 Blwn

5.375 i,lain
I

4 Extansion

Maao unit

: Thamopan6
: Pw Spoc
: Per Spe
: 75go
: O.$ll
: 60.00 tl
: 8.0O ft
: 0.00 tl
: 0.00 tl
: 0.00 tt
: 0.fi) fl
: 0.00 fl
: 0.00 fl
: 0.0O tt
: 0.00 tl
: 0.00 ft
: 0.fi) lt
: 0.00 tt
: IUA
: Flal
:No
: oft
:No

Oty Area
00
122
Ifis
t4
513
00
16
551
00
00
00
't 40
00

,.t56
,l205

0
00
00

'164{)

I 6.+0

0
0

0.00

60
2

16.10

r 578
40

78.5398

Clereslory
widrh
Area

Y6s
12 ft
59

Iag;bay

R6essed antryrporch

Waler Hgater

Rim ioist

Doors

Windows:
Totel Area =

: hteriorwall lerglh
i lnsulatsd (Yea,/No)
: Width
: 36.50

38.50
30.50

'190 sl 46.50
30.50
30.50
30.50
24.50

0.00
0.00

: 0.00
: 71.25
: 0.00:'-

Haight
81.50
81 50
60,50
12.50
12.50

36.50
27.50
60.s0

0.00
0.00
0.00

&.25
0.00

U-Value
0.5110
0.3990
0.4800
0.4800
0.4800
0.4800
0.4800
0.'laOO
0 4800
0.4800
0.4800
0.6600
0.0000

8TU/TD
0.00
8.69

55.36
L94
6.35
0.00
2.80

24.70
0.00
0.00
0.00

6.21
0.00

1tr,.27
0.00
0.00
0.00

66.60

o;
0.00

r0.r4
0.57

106.49
r 1.79
17.49

Sldg/Frch Dm6

GGS Wall
Net Wall
Water h€ate. walls
Skrigflts: Flat

Skyiighlsi Vaulted
Gross tlal ceiling
Net tlat cetling
GGs villtod ceiling
Net Eult€d coiling
Maffage kn€€ wall
Duct lactot
lnt Duc!: Mara Trunl
lr{ Duct: Ertssors
Gmss tl@. ara
Nat fl@r aroa
Unireulated rim loist
Erernal duct
Themal Emlope Area
Total BTUH loss
Aclual ljo
AllowablarAdlusts6 Uo
Compliarce with HUD
Permeter ler{th
Winter Oesign Temp
lnliltralaon Loss
Total H€at L6s

o;
o.T

;;;
,.::-

o;
0.00

0.0907
0 0000
0.0000
0.0000

51 00
5.38

0.0406

0.0000
0.0000

1.86

0.09r7
0.r378

1.00
4855

448
0.092
0.096

Yes
175

0
122
571

;
0.0675
0.2916
0.1 r99

Cerifi cation Temperatures
Fumee Output
Maximum gleed area
Csrtilication Temp
Ecooomy Cerlifi cation Temp

EB1 O

311m
r90
10

30

EB1 2
4094.{

r90

m

EBIS
5r t80

t90
.20

7

EB2O

56000
190

28
I

62000 72000 58240
r90
-50
-14

190
.39
-6

r90
.56
,r8

Uotes:
I orily th€ lengti o, extenson ducl etside ol the lbeams is to be included.

FP-2807 8.11



2/2t2023

Desription
Tomp6alure Zon6
hsulation Package
Package No: 10

:

:

l

190 st

Model NV-2807 W/CLERESTORY a SGD
ilt

Fl@r
Wall
Vault€d coiling
Flat cailing
lntmel duct
E{6mal duct
Windows
Doc
Skylights
Fffice Erficaercy
width
Longth
Ceiling h€igtll at sid€$all
Cailing hsght at mnlef
Vaulled c6lling length
Length ol Eult kne wall
Otts€l length
widrh
Lenglh
C€ilino height at sidewall
C8iling hslghl at cenler
Vaulted cailing longth
widrh
Length
Comor inslallation
lnslallod tlaUEult
Uninsulated outside access
lnterior wall length
lnsulatod (Y€sJNo)

Widlh H€igh{
36.50 81.50
38.50 81.50
30,50 50_50
,15.50 12.50

30.50 12.50

30.50 36.s0
30.50 ?7.50
24.50 60.50
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

71.25 80.25
0.00 0.00

Zl Fibergls
13 Fib€rgls

1{A

'L Blfln
5.t75 iitein

8
Thsmopan€
Ps Spec
Per Spoc

7g/"
2;l.3l tt Clsrastory:

4 Extensron

Main unit Yss
12n
59

60.00 fl
8.00 tt
0.00 t
0.00 rl
0.00 tt
0.00 ft
0.00 lr
0.00 tt
0.00 tr

0.@ fi
0.00 tt
0.00 tr
0.00 n

Ftat
No
0lt

No
Arga

0
22

fl5
1

13

0
6

51

0
0
0

40
0

1455
1 205

0
0
0

164()
1640

0
0.00

60

1 5{0
1 578

40
78.5398

widrh
Area

Tagbay

Recessod 6ntry/porch

Water Hsater

Rim ,oist

Doors

Windows:
Total Ar€a -

oty
0
1

9
t
5
0
1

5
0
0
0
I
0

...-

0

:-l

:"

.t.

U-Value
0.51 10
0.3990
0.4800
0.4aoo
0.4800
0.1800
0.4800
0.4a00
0.4800
0.4800
0.4800
0.6600
0.0000

B1U/TO
0.@
8.69

55.36
1.94

6.35
0.00
2.80

24.70
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.21
0.00

Sldg/Fmh D@c

Gross Wall
Net Wall
Water hoaler walls
Skrighlsi Flal
Skraghts: Vaulted
Gmss llal ceiling
Nel tlal ceiling
Grcss vault€d ceiling
Net Eulted cerling
Mariags knee wall
Oucl lactor
lot Ouct: Main Trunk
lnt Ducl: Exlensions
Gmss l1oo. area
Net lloor area
Uninsulalsd rim loist
Extemal duct
Thamal Erelope Area
Tolel BTIJH lcs
Actual Uo
Allowabla/Ad,uslsd Uo
Compliance wrth HUD
Pmmeler lenglh
Winter Oesign Temp
hliltralion Loss
Total Hmt L6s

oso
0.00

o;
0.00

51;
5.38

;

0.081 7
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000

98.46
0.00
0.00
0.00

;;;
0.42

0.0002

0.00,00

0.0000
1.67

4.0577
0.r369

0.0t45
0.29,16
0.1 r 99

49.53

0.m
0"00

5.72

0.51

70.1 I
I 1.79
15.70,;;

4855
378

0 078
0.079

Y6s
175
.20

122
500

Cenifi cation Temperatures
Fumee otjtput
Marimum gla€d area
Ceditietion Temp
Economy C€.tilication T€mp

E810
3,t120

t90
2
22

EB1 2 E81 5
5'r 180

190

32

eB20
550{X}

1S)
.12

8

62000
190
-54

-17

720co 409i14
r90
-14

13

68240
190
.74
-31

r90
55
.25

Noles:
1 Only lhe length of extonsion ducl iltside ol lhe l-beams is to be ircluded.

Z|ANZJ

INC.
FTOTRAI IAIIUFACTUNTD HOII
coilslRuclox AxD saF[w sTArtoanDs

FP-2807.8.12

New Visio Manulacturinc
Thsml Enerov Calculations



I l'-0'

60'-d 55'-l r'

1o'-5 y{'
7'-.E tff

12'4 tr'

APPROVED BY

frlHilrr

-0' u'-e't/2' t2'-2'
t-E vE' 6'-s 5A.E -6 r/1' m'-1 1/2'

I

?_o

?

I

15'-1 t/1'

71xE0 SCo

1 2X8
uRooil l

rJ6./2 Sr
hu

-l

I

8X4
D t6'r72'

sromn

BATH
DINING

56.45 SF
b

sf 2E'

I
KITCHTN
r35.9r St

1 2X8

2l E

PT'{NY r.ttlr
2E,

28' 12E5r St
ff
blltJ

lfl-l t/1' qI r 9r,l

E

a

T

=
H

rvtc
10.JJ Sf

2X8
IMNC R00il

I
IASIER BEDROOIT

r66.m sr

ts?!
1 2X6 1 2X8

IXIRY tr}I$I

3
H

?
i.,

st

qrxEstffii
J0xl2 Aw. JOl2 r8v. !ft12 rBV.

N
I

21'

uc
22.09 Sf

I 2X8

BTDROOM 2
t60.97 Sf

!.lU
H'

I

t&60 1fi60 rodo

27-e 3/1'

0 Lqlelt_..Qli;LoJ
Engineered System Using
Overhead Graduated Flex
Ducts w/ Ceiling Diffusers
for Up-Flow Split A/C

FP-2807.9

}!OTRAI HUT{IURTD HO:t
COXSIRUCTIOII A'IO SA' T IY SIAiDMD!i

rw-2807

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

L r/d I
I

I

I

I

I

\



APPLICATION ENGINEERING
FOR HEATING AND COOLING
New Vision Manufacturing
1000 North lndustrial Road
Madill, OK 73446

Manufacturer's Model #: NV-2807
HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD GRAD FLEX FOR UP-FLOW (SPLIT A/C)

APPROVED BY

illH,N.r
COITSTRUCIIOI{ AI'D SAf ETY STA'IDAROS

Prepered By Lasaiie ari sysiems
All rights reseNed: this intormalon proprietary to LaSaUe Btistol Co. and New Vision Manufactuing

Calculalions an this paw are based on design standards set fodh in ASHRAE and ACCA Manuats J Rey 8.2 and D Rev 1.1 . Systefi regislers are NOT located
for best distribution based on Manual T. D9sign calcutatians are based on worst case oientation. Duct & registet sizes do not meet Manual D specs.

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: I (HUD) 29N Latitude

COOLINGLOAO: 46,276 BtuhforoutsideTomp/Humidityof IOZ'f I3SCYZ'ohandlnsidereducedlo lS " F(23Cy50%

HEATINGLOAD: 43,735 Btuhbasedonoutsidetempof 10 ' F(-13C)wi$rinsidet€mpraisodto t2' F(22C1

OVERALL HEAf LOSS COEFFICIENT: 0.101 Crawlspace is not heated by the primary air handler,

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U / SHGC VALUES: (ll+Non-ins Rim - 11- 22)

Total Cond. Floor Area: 1640.00 s.f. TRUE Outside Perimeter:

Level 1 Ceiling: 96 to 120 in. Level 2 Ceiling: 0 to 0 in.

PrimaryWall Area: 1281.49 s.f.(Net) DarkRoof(U): 0.043

Secondary Wall Area: 0.00 s.f. (Net) Prim Wall (U): 0.091

TOTAL Std window '184.46 s.f. S€e Wail {U): 0.045
TOTAL S.G.D. 39.44 s.f. Exp Floo(U): 0.086
TOTAL Shaded Std windr 0.00 s.f. Std wind( 0.480 / 0.64
TOTAL Skylite 0.00 s.f. S.c.D- 0.570 / 0.64

TOTAL Doorl Ares: 21.11 s.l. Shaded S 0.480 / 0.08

TOTAL Door2 Area: 0.00 s.f. Skyli(e 0.790 / 0.95
All Glass % of Floor: 13.65 yo Door 1: 0.400
All Glass % of Wall: 14.67 % Door 2: 0.510

Mech. Ventilation per MHCSS 3280.103(b): 57 cfm
LATENTGAIN: 1794 Btuh Altitude: 500 ft

185.67 ft

Level3Ceiling: 0to0in.
FLOOR DUCTS (U):

ATTIC OUCTS (U):

EXT. DUCTS (U):

INFLOOR DUCT AREA:

AfiIC DUCTAREA:

EXT. DUCT AREA:
PEOPLE: 4

FIREPLACES:

DUCT GAIN: @ Average

DUCT LOSS:

Summer lnfiltr ('10 mph):

Winter lnfittration (20 mph):

Net Roof Area {less ducts): 1480.5 s.f.

nla DuctTEL
0.238 377.4 ft

0.1 25

0 s,F. @ 52.4 TDr 34.6 TO

233.42 S.F. @ 1O2TDt 102.9 TD

0 s.F. @ 102 m/ ss TD

4563.1 Btuh Total Appliances

0

6461 Btuh

7375 Btuh

41.0 c{m

77.4 cfm @ Semi-Tight

ROOM BY ROOM VALUES:
Heat Exi{ing Furnace: 95 deg A,/C Exiting : 50 deg

Actual heating and cooling required in each room and
llow set to maximum of either heating or cooliog

HEATING COOLING CFM

ROOM NAME LOSS (Btu)

-ffi
GAIN (Btu) DIST

Coollng Air

Values fot
5 ton unit

CFM Btuh

Heating Air

Values for
I

CFM

1852.1 FPM. max v€locity in trunk #: 2

0.13 Max pr€ssure al A/H

Maximum A/C capacity
6C 15.0 Kw peTMHCSS 3280 715

90 % Gas/Oil Elec Calibrated Blower Test
Btuh E Btuh Btuh (altadi)

Living Room

wtc
Entry
M. Bedroom
M. Bath

Kitchen
Dining
Utility
Bath

Bedroom #3
Bedroom #2

c
c

h

h

c
h

h

h

c

477
1.421

6,007
5,537
4,217
3,678
2,298
2,339
s,763
4.978

8.052
283
883

6.009
5,82?
5,819
4.729
2,O40

1.822
5,643
5.176

268
31

53

217
200
2't1

172
83

u
208
188

8.225
7.081

7.915
5.128
2.226
2.387
6,430
5,595

270
233
260
168

73

78

211

184

'1.813

7,906
6.806
7.608
4.928
2,140
2,294
6.180
5.377

7,493
6.450
7,211
4.671
2,428
2,174
5,858
5,096

8.808
7,579

8.438
5,377

2,335
2,555

6,882
5,988

368 10.175 334 9.780 9,269 1o-I50-

297

256
286
185

80
86

232

202

53.019 50,250TOTALS 43,735 46.276 1.714 1,994 55,161

FP-2807.9.1

58.851



APPLICAT]ON ENGINEERING
FOR HEATING AND COOLING
New Vision Manufacturing
1000 North lndustrial Road
N,4adill, OK 73446

Manufacture/s Model #: NV-2807
HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD GRAD FLEX FOR UP-FLOW (SPLIT A/C)

APPROVEO BY

NlHrur
FTDERAI IAXUTACfURI D HOTt
COIISTRUCIION A D SA'ETY STAXDARDS

P.epared 8y Lasalte Ai Systems 2/9/2023 {Mekod & Outpul 1 2023}

All tights rcseryed' this inlomation propnetary to Laselo Bndol Co an!1 New Visnn Manufactunfig

Calculaliffis on th$ pagg are based on desqn standads sel fotlh in ASHRAE and ACCA ,lanuals J Rev 8.2.^clD R.v 1.1. System /eg'ste.s arc NOT located

for best distibution based on Manual T. Design calculalions arc based on worsl caso oientalion Ou.t & t gtstet sz.s do aot deet Monuol O spets

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: 2 (HUD) 36N Latitud.

COOLTNG LOAO: r!0.390 Btuh lor Oursde T6mp/Humidity ot S7 'F(36Cy230l,andlnsider€duc€dto 75' F l23CV fio/o

HEATING LOAOi 44,894 Btuh bss€d on outside Gmp of o ' F ( 18 C) wltn rnsds lsmp .a,s€d io 72' F\22C)

oVERALL HEAT LOSS COEFFICIENT: 0.087 cra$ space as not h€ated by t'le primary air handlor

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U / SHGC VALUES: (22+Non-ins Rim ' 11 - 22)

Totalcond. Floor Area. 1640.00 s.l- TRUE Oulsid€ Penm€Er:

Level 1 Ceiling: 96 to 120 4n. bvol2 Coiling: 0 to 0 in.

ftmary WallArea: 1281.49 6.f. (Nel) Dark Root(U): 0.043

Secondary Wa[ Areai 0.00 s.f. (Net) Pdm Wall (U)i 0.091

TOTAL Std window 1821.,t6 s.r. S€c WaI (U): 0.04s

TOTAI S.G.D. 39.44 s.f. Exp Floo(U): O-U4

TOTAL She.t6d Std wiid O.0O s.f Sld wind( 0.440 / 0.64

TOTAL Skylite 0.00 s.f S.G-O. 0.570 / 0 64

TOTAL Doorl Ares: 21.11 s.f. Shad€d S 0.440 / 008
TOTAL Door2 A.ea: 0.00 s.f Stylile 0.790 / 0.95

Al Glass % of Floor 13.65 % Doo. l: 0.400

All Glass % of Wall: 14-67 yo Doo.2: 0.510

Mecn. ventjlaton p€r MHCSS 3280.1031b): 57 cfrn

LATENT GAIN: 633 Btuh Allituder 1900 fi

185.67 ft
Lov6l3 Celling: 0 to 0 in.

FLOOR DUCTS (U):

ATTIC DUCTS (U):

Efi DUCIS (U):

INFLOOR DUCT AREA:

AITTC OUCTAREA:

EXT. DUCT AREA:

PEOPLE| 4

FIREPLACES:

DUCTGAIN: @ AveTagE

DUCI LOSS:

Summ€r lnlill, (10 mph):

Winler lnlilt alion (20 mph):

Nel Roof ArE8 lls8s duds): 1480.5 s.r

^la Ducl TEL
0 
'Ba 

377 4fl
o.125
o s F. @ 54.4 TD/ 30.6 TD

233.42 S.F @ 112 m/95.5 m
0 s.F. @ 112 m/ 50 m

4563.'1 8uh Toial Appliances

0

5881 Btuh

8107 Ar$
41.0 c-fm

n.4 ckn @ S.ml-Tilht

ROOI', BY ROOM VALUES:
Heat Exrting Furnace 95 deg AJC Exiting 48 deg

Actuar hsating and cooling requir€d in aact rcom and

flow set lo ma)(mum ot erther heating o.cooling
HEATING COOLING CFM

ROOM NAI!4E LOSS (8tu) GAIN (Btu) DIST

Coolinq ar

5 lon un'l
cFM 8tuh

1852.1 FPM. .na,( volocily in lrunk lt 2

0.13 Max pr€ssur€ at l\/H
Hesling Ar Maxmum L/C capa.ty
Valu€s ior 60 15.0 xw por MHCSS 3280 715

90 % Gagoll Ebc Calibratod Elor€r Tesl

CFM Bllh E 8t!rh Btuh (alt adi)---59070i-- 30-r ---'in3t
368 10.135

wtc
Entry

M. Balh

Dirnng

Ulility
Batl
aedroom *3
Bedroom #2

297

256
286

185

80
86

232
202

7.118
6.128
6.850
4.437
1.927

2.065
5,565
4.U1

h

h

h

h

h

7.157

3AT

1.495

6.210
5.785
4.391

3 760

2,293
2.307
6.050
5.060

7 075
211
731

5.241
5.114

5.162
4.173
1715
1.535

4.906
4.493

272
26

57

236
220
180

146

87

88

230
192

8.193
7.053
7 8a4
5.108
2,214
2.377

6.405
5.573

270
233
2ffi
168

73

78

211

184

7.510

6.465

4.682
2.033
2.179
5871
5.108

8.367

7.199

8.016
5.108

2.218
2.427
6,537
5.644

1.994 54945 1813TOTALS 44 894 40 390 1 732

FP-2807.9.2

50 366 4T 736 5s 906



APPLICATION ENGINEERING
FOR HEATING AND COOLING
New Vision Manufacturing
'1000 North lndustrial Road
lvladill, OK 73446

Manufacturer's Model #: NV-2807
HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD GRAD FLEX FOR UP-FLOW (SPLIT A/C)

APPROVEO BY

ftlH'rur
cof,srRucrior AiD sarfIY srAnoanDs

Preparcd By Lasale Aii Syste'|,s 2EDon (Mottt.d t Ou@ul T- rora,
All tighls 'esetued: this tntomanon propnelary to Lasalle Bnslol Ca- and New Vision Manufadurng

Calculations onth$page arebasedon dasgn slandads set lonh ia ASHRAE and ACCA ,tanuals J Rav 8.2 znd O Roe 1.1. System registe's an NOT tocated
lot besl di$nbqion based on Menual T- Desig, calculations arc based ort lrorsl case olteotation. Duct & rcg'stet ezes cto not ne.t Monuol O specs-

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U / SHGC VALUES: (22+Non-ins Rim - 13 - 30)

TolalCood. Floor A.Ea: 1640.00 s.f. TRUE Oulsid€ P6dmeter.

Level 1 Csiling: 9610 120 in. Level2 Ceilang: 0 to 0 in.

Primary WallArea: 1281.49 s.f. (Nsi) Dart Roor(U)r 0.032

Secondary Wall A.aa: 0.00 s.f. (Net) Pnm Wall(U): 0 079
IOTAI Std window 184.46 B f Secwall(U): 0 03e
IOTAL S G D. 3S.4a s.t. Exp Floor(U): 0.044
TOTAL Snaded Std wind, 0 00 s.l Std N/ind( 0.440 / 0.6,4

TOTAL Skylile 0.00 s.t S.G.O 0.570 / 0.64

TOTAT Doorl Araa: 21.11 s.t. Shaded S O.zA0 / 0.08
TOTAI Door2 A/ea: 0.00 s.l Skylita 0.790 / 0 95

AII Glass % of Floor: 13.65 % Door 1: 0.400
l\il Grass % of Wall: 14-67 y. Door2: 0.510
Mech. Vontilatjon p€r MHCSS 3280.103(b) 57 cf.n
LATENT GAIN 952 Bluh Allrt d6: 3000 ft

18:t.67 ft
L€vel3 Ceiling: 0 io 0 in

FLOOR OUCTS (U):

ATTIC DUCrS (U):

EXT DUCTS (U):

INFLOOR DUCTAREA|
ATTIC DUCT AREA:

EXT. DUCT AREA:
PEOPLET 4
FIREPLACESI
DUCTGAIN| @ Av€rage
DUCT LOSS:

Summ€r lnfillr {10 mph):

Wintd lnlilt ation (20 mph):

nla Duct TEL

0.234 377_4 R

o-125

0 s.F. @ 56.4 TD/ 28.2 rD
127 06 S.F. @ 122 m/ 91.1 TD

0 s.F. @ 1221Ot 4t rD
4{,6i.1 Btuh Total Appliances

0

3233 Btrrh

5751 Btuh

41.0 c{rn

77 -4 &n @ Semi-Tighr

N€t Roof Area (lsss ducls) 1537 2 s.f

ROOM BY ROOM VALUES:
Hoal Exiting Fumace: 98 deg P./C Exrting 49 deg

Aciual heatjng and coolinq r€quirod in each roorn and
tlow sel to maximum oreither h€ating or cooling

HEATING COOLING CFM

ROOM NAME LOSS (Blu) GAIN (Btu) DIST

Coollng Alr

CFM Bfuh

1569.2 FPM, mar velocity in tunk f: 2

0.21 Max pr6ssur6 at ,q/H

Healing Alr Maximum lr'C capeclty
Values fo. 60 15.0 r(w poTMHCSS 3280 715

90 % Gas/Oil Et€c Calibrat d BlowerTesl
CFM Atuh E atrh Btuh (alt adj)

Entry

M Balh

Dinrnq

Ulility
Batt

252
217

243
157

6E

73
.197

171

8.036
6.915
7.699

4,906
2.131

2.331

6,279
5.463

h 7.089

415
1.633

6.020
5.543
4.538
3,813
2,2U

5,143
5.108

6,147 242
185 16

682 56
4.423 206
4_319 191

4.669 158

3,724 130

1,430 75
1_214 t5
4.367 210
3.959 175

317 I 003 289 8.922

7.209
6.205
6 949

4 501

1.952

2 088
5.639

4.906

8.456 ------46

6.466
5 566

6.233
4.U2
1 151

1 872
5.058
4.400

233
?ol
225
146

63

68

183

159

48.375 45.849IOTALS 35.117 1.53 1.689 43.391 1 566

FP-2807.9.3

53.697

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: 3 (HUD) 44N Latitude

COOLING LOAOj 35,117 Btuh,or Outslde T€rnp/Hurnidity of 94 " F ( 34 Cy 28% and lnside redu@d to ?5 " F l23C)l5O1o

HEATING LOAO: 44.741 Bttrh based on outside temp of 10 'F( 24 C)wm insde temp raisod to 72' F\22C)

OVERALL HEAT LOSS COEFFICIENT: 0.077 Crawlspace is nol heated by the primary air handler.

6,833
5,881

6,546
4_27'1

1 850
1.979

5.344
4.650



NEW VISION FLOOR PLANNV-2807

11 X 13 (Sqr. in)Dou ble-section Down Flow Direct to a Trunk Floor B

Reg. Boot

5 I4

4 10 0.5 Boot Reg. 4 10

Aluminum

1.833

Flex (T) 5 N/A 7.667 Boot Reg. 4 103.083

4 1-011.083 Flex {T) 5 N/A 1 Boot Reg.

0.5 Boot Ree. 4 101.833 Reg. Boot 4 10

0.5 Boot Reg. 4 1010.157 Reg. Boot 4 10

N/A 7.667 Boot Reg. 4 10L4.25 Flex (T) 5

Floor B Floor A Flex L2 25 Center 0

Note: all the unspecified dimensions are in inches.

Aluminum

8.667 Reg. Boot

5 L4

4 10 0.5 Boot Reg. 4 10

10Res. Boot 4 10 0.5 Boot Reg. 414.25

108.667 Reg. Boot 4 10 0.5 Boot Reg. 4

0.5 Boot Reg. 4 109.333 Reg. Boot 4 L0

10 0.5 Boot Reg. 4 10t2 Reg. Boot 4

The refrigerated air cooling supply duct system including registers must be capable of handling at least

300 cfm per 10,000 Btuh with a static pressure no greater than 0,3 inches of water when measured at

room temperature-HUD Manufactured Home Construction and Saftey Standards, Part 3280.715 (a) (3) (ii)

Performance Calculated at a Static Pressure of 0,3 in. wc

Model Date Source

Copyright 2017 \ortek,Ivlanufacturer of lntertherm and Miller' All rights resjrvgq, Certiduct 6.0

frlH",ir
APPROVED BY

FEDERAI IAXUFACTURTD }iOIE
COTSTRUCNOil AIIO SAfTTY STAXDARDS

FP-2807 10

Duct:

uesrBn rvpe. ' . Flow Dii lnn.gctiorr: -ocatton



60'-0'

@'-0'

t9'-0' t0'-5 y1"
1-$ 1/1',

a2'-9 t/2'
20 t 1/2'

l2'-2'
,-! vr' 615 5^'I t'-0' 6-61/4'

14" RISER
71t@ 560

{

a

8*

22.

r-h-t
a^
,

!
,1

I

n
t1

!

rJ',-r 1/a' 2l-9 3/1', l5 -o'

55',-r 1 12',-0 S/1'

APPROVED BY

ffi;y'

ai't12'
$lottR

0x6

12 o
ol

e

10x&

0rNll{G

2A' l2x6

,'-0'

6
I(TCHTN

8110'
E
a

J-0'

utlot

SF

12X6

-l-------nr.rr s-
I s,$
I 16 -.+ r/t' cu i sPtt

I

I

I

AREA

1 6r1 10

0{IBY &loi

I
e

b

I ox6 $Dnoor 3
1J6,72 St

{tiorto'

I 8x1

12X6

l)

fJH

u{fr

21'
28'

z
a

wc

21' Z
E

1

?8.

C
2J.5? Sf

8€DR00lr 2
t66.97 Sf

AATH
56.,i5 Sf

22.69 St

2X6 12XLtuttc R00{

(lrx[smY
Jo{Z r8v. lQlz rA/. l0i12 rav.

r 2x6 12X6

28'

0t_gigtt""-Qli;IgJ
Non-Engineered System
Using Overhead Duct
Board w/ Ceiling Diffusers
for Up-Flow Split fuC

FP-2807.11

Nrv-2807

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
t.

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

t2-0'

fry,re's'



APPLICATION ENGINEERI NG
FOR HEATING AND COOLING f TDTNAT UU'ACIURTD HOIT

coltsTRucTlol Ar0 s ttlY sTAlroaRDs

New Vision Manufacturing
1000 North lndustrial Road
Madill, OK 73446

Manufacture/s Model #: NV-2807

HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD STRAIGHT D.B. FOR UP-FLOW (IN-LINE)

prepareA AV tesab * Systems 2En0% Nehd &Output C 2023)

All rights reseved: this infomation propdetsry to Laselle Eristol Co. and New Vsion Manufactuting

Calculatio,rs dt th,s pag€ are Oas6d on design slandards set f{r,tlh in ASHRAE and ACCA lr.nuab J Rav 8.2 .nd D Rev ,. r. Systom /€gisters are NOT located

for best distribution based on Manual T. Design calculations are based or} h,orst case orientalion. Duct & rcgister sizes do not meet Monuol D specs.

APPROVED BY

frlHiir

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: 1 (HUD) 29N Latitude

coollt{G LoAo: 49,449 Btuh for Outside Temp/Humadity of toz ' r 1 38 c/ 25% and lnside reduced to t5 " F ( 23 Cy 50%

HEATINGLOAD: 49,316 Bruhbasedonoutsidetempof to 'r1-tac)withinsidetempraisedto 72' F\22C1

OVERALL HEAT LOSS COEFFTCIENT: 0.099 Crawlspace is not heated by the primary air handler.

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U / SHGC VALUES: (11+Non-ins Rim - 11- 22)

Total Cond. FloorArsa: 1640.00 s.f.

Level 1 Ceiling: 96 to 120 in. I

Primary Wall Area: 1281.49 s.f. (Net)

Secondary Wall Area: 0.00 s.f. (Net)

TOTAL Std window 184.46 s.f.

TOTAL S.G.D. 39.44 s.f.

TOTAL Shaded Std windr 0.00 s.f.

TOTAL Skylite 0.00 s.f.

TOTAL Doorl Area: 21.11 s.f.

TOTAI Door2 Area: 0.00 s.f.

All Glass % of Floor: 13.65 Yo

All Glass % of Wall: 14.67 %

Mech- Ventilation per MHCSS 3280.103(b):

TRUE Outside Perimeter:

Level2Ceiling: 0to0in.
r Dark Roof(U): 0.043

r Prim Wall (U): 0.091

Sec Wall (U): 0.045

Erp Floo(U): 0.086

Std windr 0.480 / 0.64

s.G.D. 0.570 / 0.64

Shaded! 0.480 / 0.08

Skylite 0.790 / 0.95

Door 1: 0.400

Dcp,r 2: 0.510

57 cfrn

Altitude: 500 ft

185.67 fr

Leval3Ceiling: 0to0in.
FLOOR DUCTS (U):

ATTIC DUCTS (U}:

EXT, DUCTS (U):

INFLOOR DUCT AREA:

ATTIC DUCT AREA:

EXT. DUCT AREA:

PEOPLE: 4

FIREPLACES:

DUCT GAIN: @ Average

DUCT LOSS:

Summer lnfilf (10 mph):

Winter lnfiltration (20 mph):

Net Roof Aroa (less ducts): 1466.5 s.f.

0.064 DuctTEL
0.238 390 ft

0.1 25

332.92 S.F. @52.4TOt U.6TD
231.2 S.F. @ 102'tDt 102.9 TD

0 s.F. @ 102 m/ 55 TD

4563.1 Btuh Total Appliances

0

9127 Btuh

12994 Bluh
4'1.0 cfm

77.4 cfm @ Semi-TghtLATENT GAIN: 2340 Btuh

ROOM BY ROOM VALUES:
Heal Exiting Fumace: 95 deg NC Exiting 50 deg

Actual heating and cooling required in each room and

flo\,v sel to maximum of either heating or cooling

1900.1 FPM, maxvelocityin trunk#: 2

0 33 Max pressure at A,/H

Healing Air Maximum A/C capacity

Values for 6C 15.0 Kw per MHCSS 3280.715

90 % Gayoil Elec Calibrat€d BloYver Test

CFM Etuh E Bttih Btuh (alt adj)
1 3.148 15.675

ROOM NAME

Cooling Air

Values tor

5 ton unit

CFM Bfuh
HEATING

LOSS (Btu)

n -53ffc 474

c 1,417

h 7.297
h 6.167

c 4,604

c 4,106
h 2.786
h 2.849
h 6.083
h 5.473

COOLING CFM

GAIN (Btu) OIST

8.630 298
2U 40

902 62

6.753 270
6.089 228

6.043 222
4.975 183

2.313 103

2j07 105

5.866 225
5,488 203

IivfigEoom
wrc
Entsy

M. B€droom
M. Bath

Kitch6n
Dining
Utility
Bath

Bodroom #3
Bedroom #2

535 14.433 4El 13.872

397

158

114

110

83

81

335
233

2,M6

361

143

103
'r00

75

73

304

2't2

9,751

3,871

2,791
2,713
2,UO
1,986

8,222
5,729

10.704

4.zfi
3,064
2,978
?.239
2.180
9.025
6,289

10.288
4,085
2,945
2,862
2,152
2,095
8,675
6.045

11,574
4,510
3,243
3.1 53

2,3U
2,320

10.030

6,672

55.181 1,860 53.019 50,250 59.561
TOTALS 49,316 49.449 1.940

FP-2807.11.1



APPLICATION ENGINEERING
FOR HEATING AND COOLING
New Vision Manufacturing
1000 North lndustrial Road
Madill, OK 73446

frlHirr
APPROVED BY

r[OTRAI TA"UTACIURID }IOIT
COI'SIRUCNOil A'ID SA'ETY STAIIOARDS

Manufacturer's Model #: NV-2807
HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD STRAIGHT D.B. FOR UP-FLOW (IN-LINE)

Prepared By LaSa,/6 A/r Systoms 29n0n {Method & Output (' ?023)

,4/ ,gnls reso/ved: thi$ informatian propietary to Lasafia Brislol Co. and Now Vision Manulactuing

Calculations on this page are based on design standards set forlh in ASHRAE and ACCA ,llanuals J Rey 8,2 and D Rev 1.1. System registers are NAT bcated
for best distribution based on Manual T. Design calculations are based on worst case orieftaion. Duct & register sizes do not meet Monuol D specs.

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: 2 (HUD) 36N Latitude

COOLING LOAO: 42,051 Btuh for Outside Temp/Humidity of SZ ' f 1 36 CY 23% and lnside reduced to lS " F ( 23 Cy 50%

HEATING LOAD: 50,501 Btuh bas6d on outside temp of O ' f 1 -tO Cl wnfr inside temp raised to t2 ' F (22 Cl

OVERALL HEAT LOSS COEFFICIENT: 0.084 Crawlspace is not heated by the primary air handler,

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U / SHGC VALUES: (22+Non-ins Rim - 11- 22)

Total Cond. Floor Area: 1640.00 s.f. TRUE Outside Perimeter:
Level 1 Ceiling: 96 to 120 in. Level 2 Ceiling: 0 to 0 in.

Primary Wall Area: 1281 .49 s.f. (Net) Dark Roof(U): 0.043
Secondary Wall Area: 0.00 s.f. (Net) Prim Wall (U): 0.091

TOTAL Std window 184.46 s.f. S€c Wall (U): 0.045
TOIAL S.G.D. 39.44 s.f. Exp Floor(U): 0.044
TOTAL Shaded Std windr 0.00 s.f. Std wind( 0.480 / 0.64
TOTAL Skylite 0.00 s.f. S.c.D. 0.570 I 0.64

TOTAL Doorl Aroa: 21.11 s.l. Shaded S 0.480 / 0.08
TOTAL Door2 Area: 0.00 s.f. Skylite 0.790 I 0.95
All Glass % of Floor: 13.65 % Door 1: 0.400
All Glass % of Wall: 14.67 o/o Door 2: 0.510
Mech. Ventilation per MHCSS 3280.103(b) : 57 cfm
LATENTGAIN: 460 Btuh Altitude: 1900 ft

185.67 fr

Level3Ceiling: 0to0in.
FLOOR DUCTS (U):

ATTIC DUCTS (U):

EXT- DUCTS (U):

INFLOOR DUCT AREA:

ATTIC DUCT AREA:

EXT. DUCT AREA:

PEOPLE: 4

FIREPLACES:

DUCT GAIN: @ Average
DUCT LOSS:

Summer lnfiltr (10 mph):

Winler lnfiltration (20 mph):

Net Roof Area {less ducts): 1466.5 s.l.

0.0377 Duct TEL

0.238 390 ft
0.125

332.92 S F. @ 54.4 TDr 30.6 TD

231.2 S.F. @ 112 TD/95.5TD
0 s.F. @ 1 12 TDt 50 TD

4553.1 Btuh Total Appliances
0

7751 Btrrh

13757 Btuh

41.0 cfm
77.4 cfm @ Semi-Trght

ROOM BY ROOM VALUES:
Heal Exiting Furnace: 103 deg A,/C Exiting I 51 deg

Actual heating and cooling required in each room and

flow set to maximum of either heating or cooling

HEATING COOLING CFM
ROOM NAME GAIN (Bfu) DIST

Cooling Air

Values for

4 ton unit
CFM Btuh

454 11,502

LOSS (Blu)
h 

-67
c 383

c 1.491

h 7.522
h 6.396
c 4,n6
c 4,189
h 2.787
h 2.824
h 6,369
c 5.S1

Living Room

wtc
Entry
M. Bedroom
M. Bath

Kitchen

Dining
Utility

Bath
Bedroom #3

Bedroom #2

TOTALS

1612.3 FPM, max velocity in trunk #: 2

O . 2 I Max pressure at A'/H

Healing Air Maximum A,/C capacity
Values for 7C 17.5 xw per MHCSS 3280.715

90 % GaslOil Elec Catibrated Btower Te3t

CFM Btuh E Btuh Btuh (att adj)

@ ---14-.8-5r-

50.501

7,407

206
721

5.7?1

5,192

5.255
4.295
1 .915
1,716

4.972
4.650

237
31

49
217
185

186

152
8'r

82

184

153

1.567

337

1y
96

94

70

69
2U
198

8,531

3.386

2,443
2.375
1,7U
1,736

7,185

5.013

i,,
124
89
87

65

u
263

184

1 1.405

4.527
3,266
3,175
2,385
2,321
9,605
6,701

10,809
4,294
3,095
3,009
2,260
2.204
9,104
6.351

10,995

4,285
3,081

2,995
2,2U
2.204
9,528
6.338

1,736 43,956 1.609 58.76142.051

FP-2807.11.2

55.692 56.581



APPROVED BY

APPLICATION ENGINEERING
FOR HEATING AND COOLING
New Vision Manufacturing
1000 North lndustrial Road
N4adill, OK 73446

Manufacturer's Model #: NV-2807

HVAC System Type: OVERHEAD STRAIGHT D.B. FOR UP-FLOW (IN-LINE)

filHrur
rTOfflAI IAIIUFAL-IURE D ITOIT
coislRucTrori Atlo sartlY srArioaaos

P.epared By Lasaiolii Systens 2,P/2023 lMathod & output t 2023)

Nl ngnls rcserye{, lhis inlormalon gopnatary to LaSaIe Eristol Cn and Now Wsion Manuhcluring

Calcubk)hs oa lhis page are based oh design stanclads set tonh in ASHRAE and ACCA nanuals J Rev 8.2 .nd D Rae 1.1. Systen reg6ters an NOT bcaled

fot bast disttibutioo basad on Manual T. Design calcularors are bassd o,' lvolsl case onentaton. Du.r & tpgtst.t sir€s do hot dleet MonuolD spect

ENTIRE HOUSE VALUES - DESIGN ZONE: 3 (HUD) 44N Latitude

coOLrNG LOAo: 35.497 Btuh for Oltside Tomp/Humdiy of 94 " F|34cY2B' aad lnslde.sdued lo 75 " F l23c)l5o'h

HEATING LoAo: 49,1rt7 Btuh based on outside t€mp of -10'F(-24c),r,nh,nsdetempralsedto 72' F\22C)

oVERALL HEAT LOSS CoEFFICIENT: 0.073 Crawlspsce is not hoated by the primary ai. handler

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS & U I SHGC VALUES: (z2+Non-ins Rim - 13 ' 30)

Totalcond. Floor Area: 1640.00 s.l. TRUE Oulsid€ Penmeter:

Lsv€l 1 C€illog: 95 to 120 in. Lovel 2 Ceiling: 0 k) 0 in

Pdmary WallAroa: 1281.49 s.f. (Ne0 Da.k Roo(U): 0.032

Secondary Wall Area: 0.00 s.f. (Net) Pnm Wall (U): 0.079

TOTAL Sld windorv 184.46 s.f. S€c Wa[ (U): 0.039

TOTAI S.G D. 39 44 s I Ap Fbo(U): 0 044

ToTAL Shadod Sid windl 0.00 s.f Std wrnd( 0.480 / 0-64

TOTAI Sh/lit€ 0.0o s.f S.G.D 0-570 / 0 64

TOTAL Doorl Are3r 21.11 s.l. Shadsd S 0480 / 0.08

TOTAi- Door2 Area: 0.00 s.r Skylite 0 790 / 0.95

Alclass % ot Floor: 13.65 % Door 11 0.400

Arrcrass % ofwall: 14.67 yo Doot 2: 0.510

M€ch. V€ntilation per MHCSS 3280.103(b): 57 cfrn

LATENT GAIN: 1035 Btuh luitude: 3000 fl

185.67 it
Lev6l3 Ceiling: 0 to 0 in.

FLOOR DUCTS 1U):

ATTTC OUCTS (U):

EXT DUCTS (U):

INFLOOR DUCTAREA]

ATTIC DUCT AREA]

EXT, DUCTAREA:

PEOPIET 4

FIREPTACES:

OUCT GAIN] @ Average

DUCT LOSS:

summer lnliltr (10 mph):

Winler hnhatun (20 mph):

N6i Roof Ar6a 116$ ducB); 1470.3 s.f
O.o377 Duct TEL

0.238 390 fl
o.125
332.92 SF @ 56.4 TD/28.2 m
71.154 S.F. @ 12 m/ 91 1TD

o s.F. @ 122 m/ 47 TD

4563 1 A&h Toral Appliancas

0

3An8 Btrh
10334 Btuh

4'! 0 clrn
77.4 c?n @ Semi-Ti9hl

ROOM BY ROOM VALUES:
Heai Exiling Fumacor 102 deg A/C Exitng 50 dag

Aclualh€3ting and cooling requrred in each loom 3nd

nol/v sel to maximum of eth€r heating or coolng
HEATING COOLING CFM

ROOM NAirE LOSS (Btu) GAIN (Blu) DIST

Cooling Air

zt lon unit

CFM 8!lrh

1612 I FPM. m velocity in aunkf: 2

0.21 Mar prossure at !,/H

Heating Ar Maximum ,JC .3pacity

Valu€s tor 10 175 xW peTMHCSS 3280 715

90 oI Gavoil El€c Calibht€d Bloyver Tesl

CFM Btr]h E Btuh Atuh (alt adi)

rii6tFoom
wrc
Enry

M. aath

Dining
Utlity
Bath
B€droom #3
Bodroom #2

337

134

96

70

69
2U
194

7.921

1.617

7.O54

6 092
4 841

4.149
2.587
2,397
6 392

5.494

6.235
175
675

4.576
4.279
4.683
3.749
1.474
1 262
4.383
4 006

234
17

49

183

160
'129

78

78

192
165

454 11.354 421 14 768 13.997 14.302h

h

h

h

h

h

a.422

3.343
2.412
2344
1,761

1.714
7.093

4.948

312
'124

a9
87

65

64

263
1821

10.954

4.Ua
3.137
3,049
2,291

2,229
9_226

6.436

10.382

4,121
2.973
2.890
2,1'11

2.113
8,744
6.100

10 561

4.115
2.959

2.877

2.115
2111
9 152

6.088

54.3451.736 43,391 1.609 56 438491,17 35.497 1.502

FP-2807.11.3

53.49rTOTALS



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
August 24, 2023 

 
 
MERCER, J & ROBYN & JESSICA BAUSTERT 
1915 MASSEY AVE 
KINGFISHER, OK 73750- 
 
 
Re: Consideration of Specific Use Permit for Nearby Property 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission is considering a Specific Use Permit for the following property:   
Legal Description: Lots 246 and 247 BLK 1, River Oaks.  
 
Commonly Known as: Lots 246 and 247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks 
 
Proposed Specific Use:  Installation of a mobile home.  
  
Applicant/s: Lance Bailey 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the approximate section being considered for the request. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius.  If you have 
questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us through one of the 
following options: 
 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
The public hearings will be held as follows:  
September 18, 2023 at 5:30 P.M. Planning and Zoning Commission, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High 
Street. 
October 2, 2023 at 5:30 P.M. Eufaula City Council, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street. 
You are welcome to attend the public meeting and provide comments at the designated time. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Executive Assistant 
City of Eufaula 



P. O. BOX r07
I l0 N. First Street
Eufaula. OK 7{{32

August 24,2023

City of Eufaula

Julie Musgraves

Lots 246 & 247 River Oaks Sub

Respectfully,

5
Trina Williams
Mclntosh County Assessor

TRINA WILLIAMS
Mc I IYTOS H COLr NTY ASS ESSO R

INVOICE

Phone 918-689-261 I
Fax 918-689-361 I

assesso r{6tlw@ya hoo.com

........$50.00



ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Secffwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1250-00-001-250-0-003-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Bloculot 0001 / 0250

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

1 250-00-001 -250-0-000-00
OO74O CHOCTAW DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0250

1 250-00-001 -250-0-004-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0250
1 Lots

246 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 2BOl1
448/560 449/336 959/557

143458lor 247 BLK 1 R|VER OAKS

250 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1161/679
177 t395

Size

Account 460024576 Current Owner Legal Description

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page 1 143-0458

oK 74003-

Current OwnerAccount 460040890 Legal Description

CAMPBELL, CORY DOUGLAS & MEGAN
RACHELLE

4150 ASH NE
PIEDMONT
Book/Page 1177-0355

oK 73078-

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460040889

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page

oK 74003-
Lot

249 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

Date

Time

08t2412023

1 5:1 5:1 0

t

fr
I o

@sD@@@

--I

@@@D@

l*'
@

t

fa
or
,o,c,B
(!
E
!4{

I

GD,
I

FJ

f:r-1

r,*ffif,ffr.q

-T

r---!

GE

Fr

U]MIM
b*i* c al{ Eao.oe d Er rpEct

--t

cD*t
$r

ffir*
!i,
i

=
r.;; 1

fc

@l

@GED@

*i
st
f
@

@

=

I

t':2

@ I

:@l
t' 't

rr]

t-

Fi;

ra,l

rr

1

G]

I
IT

,l

frF]

--r

t

i
I

:,'-

T-a

_ 1 Lots



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

0812412023

1 5:1 5:1 0

Account List 2

SizeLot

ParcellD 1250-00-001-250-0-002-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 / 0250

Account 460024558

ParcellD 1 250-00-00 1 -232-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 I 0232

2

ParcellD 1250-00-001-245-0-000-00
Situs 00742 CHOCTAW DR
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 I 0245
Lot Size

248 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

232 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 583/492
1044t773 1084t25 1146t771 LOr

BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 638/303 707t286
610541254 1077t775

240-245 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
707t286 746t160 769t716 950t257

1043/383 1054t254 1056/451 1127t663

217-220 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
483t40 552t374 657/338 771t103

905/408 976/318 976/319 976t320
'1129t36

204-205 RTVER OAKS 1107t591

253-255 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
7 07 I 286 7 69 t7 1 6 1 054t 252

087t277

451'W NE/C NE NW 5418'W209'
'18', E209' POB SEC 12-9-16 494t183

1 970t627

NW NE, E2 NE NW LESS N418'OF
, BEG SW/C NE NW NE E25O'N420'

Y TO W/L NE NW NE S TO POB SEC
2-9-1 6 47 7 I 1 42 7 01 I 527 869 t7 3 892t7 46

893/664 893/790 9471556 '.06
YTON (T|TLE CANCELLED 3-1-12)

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC 261 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
17 t4 820t359 1 005/1 84 1 01 1/564
066/468 1127t437

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH

SizeLot

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocUlot 0001 I 0217

'1 250-00-001 -21 7-0-000-00
00722 SEMINOLE DR EUFAUL

ParcellD

SizeLot

ParcellO

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -204-0-00 -00

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0202

1 250-00-001 -253-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0253

0000-1 2-09N-1 6E-1 -005-00
418512 E 1200 RD

1 2-9N-1 6E

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0261

Lots

ParcellD 0000-12-09N-16E-2-002-00
Situs 00715 E 1200 RD
Sec/Twn/Rng 12-gN-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size z
Account 460001852

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

Account 460024586

ParcellD 1 250-00-001 -261 -0-000-00
Situs 00777 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL
Sec/Twn/Rng

Account 460040887 Current Owner Legal Description

ol< 74003-

BAILEY. LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page
Currenl Owner Legal Description
CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
Book/Page 1146-0771

oN 74432-

Account 460024571 Current Owner Legal Description
CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
BooUPage '1146-0771

oK 74432-

Account 460024545 Current Owner Legal Description
EMPIRE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC

12600 ROBERTS RD

EDMOND oK 73013-
BooUPage 1129-0036

Account 460039681 Current Owner Leg6l Description
GRAHAM, DEREK & ROY HENDRICK

3337 EVERETT DR

EDMOND OK 73013-
BoouPage 1 107-0591

Account 460024579 Current Owner Legal Description
WILLIAMS, SKEET M.

907 LARUE RD

MCALESTER oK 74s01-
BooklPage 1087-0277
Curreflt OwnsrAccount 460001859 Legal Description
HOGUE, ROGER

418163 E 1201 RD

0970-0627
ot< 74432-000CEUFAULA

Book/Page
Current Owner Logal Description
SMITH, NORMAN J. & RETTA L,

418512 E 1200 RD
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0947-0556

oK 74432-326e

Current

1 Lots Book/Page 1127-0437
or 74426-

Leqal Descriol



*HEu
'wfj

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0260

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024584

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024557

ParcellD
Situs
SecITwn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024543

Date

Time

oat2412023

15:1 5:10

Account List
Account 460024585

ParcellD 1250-00-001-260-0-000-00
Situs 00775 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL
Sec/Twn/Rng

260 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
1711 820t360 1005/184 1011t564
066/468 1127t437

259 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
711 8201361 1005/184 1011t564

066/468 1127t437

256 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 446/358
1 0321 427 1 065/32 1 07 21633

090/431 1090/434

Legal Description

234 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 413/668
988/667

208 & 209 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
1 3/667-668 8771723

230 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 5121244
959t476

231 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 379/327

01257-258 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 746/160
950/261 9631752 10431413

090/431

Account 460024fi2
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -256-0-000-00

Account 460024560

ParcellD

Situs
1 250-00-001 -234-0-000-00

Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision RIVER OAKS

0001 I 0234Block/Lot
Lot Size 1

Account 460024539

ParcellD 1250-00-001-208-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Bloculot 0001 / 0208
Lot Size

ParcellD 1 250-00-00 1 -230-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

1 250-00-001 -259-0-000-00
00773 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0259
1 Lots

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0256

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0230

1 250-00-001 -231 -0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0231

1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -257-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0257

ParcellD
Situs
SecfTwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS

0001 / 0215

1 Lots

1 250-00-00'1 -21 5-0-000-00
00764 SEMINOLE DR

BURNS, BILLY RAY & PAULA

PO BOX 883
EUFAULA

Current Owner

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BooUPage 1127-0437
Current Owner

ot< 74426-

Description

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
Book/Page 1127-0437

oK 74426-

Current Owner

213 N'J" STREET
EUFAULA
BoouPage 1072-0633

PENDLEY, MICHAEL

ot< 74432-000c

Current Owner

VEGA. EMILIO

oK 74426-000C

Current
0988-0667

410240 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH

Legal Description

PALMER, DARRELL C. & HEATHER D

2204 CROSSHILL
FT. SMITH
Book/Page 0877-0723

AR 72908-000C

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460024556

BAILEY, LANCE A

,123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE OK 74003-
BooUPage 1 143-0458
Gurrent Owner Legal

BLACK. DON & LINDA

oK 73099-000c

0400-0217
Current LegalAccount 460024583
PENDLEY, MICHAEL & MICHAEL

NICOLE PENDLEY
213NJST
EUFAULA oK 74432-000c

1 043-041 3

Current Owner

Book/Page

oK 74432-000c

215 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1092/198

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

3
Leqal Oescription

1 1816 SW 4TH TERR.
YUKON



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

o812412023

15:15:11

Account List
Account 46OO24il4
ParcellD 1 250-00-001 -21 6-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

216 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 7491196
1 1092t198

214 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 828/31
54 845t557 845t576 909t762

1029t700

206-207 BLK 1 R|VER OAKS 483/40
1048/610 1080t774

252 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 399/67

,OT 251BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

225 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1741338

2 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 4611652
79 877t470 877t473 899t98

223-224 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 421t414
65 1113t476 1158t280 1160t347

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0216

Account 460024ilz

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0214

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

"t 250-00-00 1 -206-0-000-00

Account 46002457E

ParcellD
Situs

1 250-00-001 -252-0-000-00

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 I 0252
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024378
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -21 4-0-000-00
00736 SEMINOLE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0206

1 250-00-001 -251 -0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0251
1 Lots

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size
Account 460024551

Subdivision

1 250-00-00 1 -225-0-000-00
00822 SHAWNEE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0225
'l Lots

1 250-00-00 1 -002-0-000-00
OO7O9 CHOCTAW DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0002
1 Lots

1 250-00-00 1 -223-0-000-00
00812 SHAWNEE DR

RIVER OAKS
oo01 I 0223
2

1 250-00-001 -001 -0-000-00 BRIDGES, VIRGINIA A

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0001
'l Lots

PO BOX 816
EUFAULA
Book/Page

Current Owner Legal Description

BURNS, BILLY RAY & PAULA

PO BOX 883
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0750-0196

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description

STANDSTIPHER, KEATON &

SAMANTHA
736 SEMINOLE DR.
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1029-0700

ot< 74432-000C

Current OwnerAccount 460038379

CARDELL, GIOVANNI MARCO

oN 74432-5029
1080-0774

761 QUAPAW DR

EUFAULA
Book/Page
Current Owner Legal Description

418553 HWY 266
CHECOTAH
Book/Page

DURRETT. FREDA

oK 74426-000C

Account 460024577 Legal Description
COMBES, DENNIS & LUJENA

822 SHAWNEE DR
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description
COMBES, DENNIS & LUJENA

822 SHAWNEE DR
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oK 74432-000C

Account 460024379 Current Owner Legal Description
BRIDGES, VIRGINIAA.

106 BANBURY LN

IDABEL or 74745_7901
BooUPage 0899-0098
Gurrent OwnerAccount 460024550 Description

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC

1160-0347

EMPIRE

12600 ROBERTS RD

EDMOND oK 73013-

Current Owner Legal Description

0904-0076
ot< 74432-000c

''t BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 817t72904t76

Current Owner



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

Account List

ParcellD 1250-00-001-229-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 I 0229

08124t2023

1 5:1 5:1 1

229 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 5121244
9591476

5

SizeLot

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-00 1 -202-0-000-00
00725 QUAPAW DR EUFAULA

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0202

Account 460024555 Current Owner Legal Description

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page 1 143-0458

oK 74003-

Current OwnerAccount 460024538

LOT 202-203 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 483/40
976t3201107t399

MERCER, J & ROBYN & JESSICA BAUSTERT

1915 MASSEY AVE
KINGFISHER
Book/Page 1 107-0399

oK 73750-

Account 460024553 Current Owner Legal Description

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

'I 250-00-00 1 -227-0-000-00
00723 SEMINOLE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0227
3 Lots

TOMPKINS, ELBIN & PHYLLIS R.

723 SEMINOLE DR
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1040-0339

oK 74432-000C

LOTS 226-228 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
573/385 826t644 1 040/339

"#.&-wfj



Dr'7 -*555ihbl6loilI, - -q3Efiiffi lilpffi i r6to,D

t
r r.6-EIFRrxs

*fr,r.\in
PHYLLIS R

BrllL.El'.
LANCE A

BAII-E\',
LANCE A

il.,tcK. rx)Fi &
' L lN[).\'

l'
I illt .!r

('At\,fPlll-.t L.
E6rR+r:.

D{ll_.(il,\s &
t\,tt-.(;.{N -

luo,.ur'.
jl.e,nt'u.+

!

CHi

Choctaw Dr Choctaw Dr Choctaw Dr Ch

al

J* I

I
6 WILLIAL,TS.

SKEET N,I,

lrl !.\ rl I r

ira
.:n f: -iJ

<2'+i

-zi1t

"tt;r :t\t I .\
\1_( ;t\i t

I
(.J

a
sb,lt't'H

\

t
I

BRrDGF.S. l
VIRCINIA.A,

I

'

JOrI)l

tii \t)t I \'
\-tt( il \t t"

il

qi

,1

r

,:irlXt iBAILEY.
LANCEA

BAILI.:\.
I A}iCF.\

Choctaw Dr

t ,t

rfiF Fi.



a

CITY OF

OKLAHOMA

August 24,2023

Mclntosh County Assessor's Office
Attention : Trina Williams

Re: 300 Foot radius request Lots 246- 247 Choctaw Drive

Mrs. Williams,

The City of Eufaula requests a 300'radius of the property located at Lots 246 and 247 BLK L, River

Oaks.

Commonly Known as Lots 246 -247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks

Additionally, if we could please receive an Excel version copy by emailto
AA@ CityofEufa u laOK.com.

Julie Musgraves

Ad m i n istrative Assista nt
City of Eufaula

aa @CityofEufa u laOK.com

P.O. Box 684 o Eufaula, OK74432





P. O. BOX r07
I l0 N. First Street
Eufaula. OK 7{{32

August 24,2023

City of Eufaula

Julie Musgraves

Lots 246 & 247 River Oaks Sub

Respectfully,

5
Trina Williams
Mclntosh County Assessor

TRINA WILLIAMS
Mc I IYTOS H COLr NTY ASS ESSO R

INVOICE

Phone 918-689-261 I
Fax 918-689-361 I

assesso r{6tlw@ya hoo.com

........$50.00



ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Secffwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1250-00-001-250-0-003-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Bloculot 0001 / 0250

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

1 250-00-001 -250-0-000-00
OO74O CHOCTAW DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0250

1 250-00-001 -250-0-004-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0250
1 Lots

246 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 2BOl1
448/560 449/336 959/557

143458lor 247 BLK 1 R|VER OAKS

250 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1161/679
177 t395

Size

Account 460024576 Current Owner Legal Description

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page 1 143-0458

oK 74003-

Current OwnerAccount 460040890 Legal Description

CAMPBELL, CORY DOUGLAS & MEGAN
RACHELLE

4150 ASH NE
PIEDMONT
Book/Page 1177-0355

oK 73078-

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460040889

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page

oK 74003-
Lot

249 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

Date

Time

08t2412023

1 5:1 5:1 0

t

fr
I o

@sD@@@

--I

@@@D@

l*'
@

t

fa
or
,o,c,B
(!
E
!4{

I

GD,
I

FJ

f:r-1

r,*ffif,ffr.q

-T

r---!

GE

Fr

U]MIM
b*i* c al{ Eao.oe d Er rpEct

--t

cD*t
$r

ffir*
!i,
i

=
r.;; 1

fc

@l

@GED@

*i
st
f
@

@

=

I

t':2

@ I

:@l
t' 't

rr]

t-

Fi;

ra,l

rr

1

G]

I
IT

,l

frF]

--r

t

i
I

:,'-

T-a

_ 1 Lots



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

0812412023

1 5:1 5:1 0

Account List 2

SizeLot

ParcellD 1250-00-001-250-0-002-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 / 0250

Account 460024558

ParcellD 1 250-00-00 1 -232-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 I 0232

2

ParcellD 1250-00-001-245-0-000-00
Situs 00742 CHOCTAW DR
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 I 0245
Lot Size

248 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

232 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 583/492
1044t773 1084t25 1146t771 LOr

BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 638/303 707t286
610541254 1077t775

240-245 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
707t286 746t160 769t716 950t257

1043/383 1054t254 1056/451 1127t663

217-220 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
483t40 552t374 657/338 771t103

905/408 976/318 976/319 976t320
'1129t36

204-205 RTVER OAKS 1107t591

253-255 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
7 07 I 286 7 69 t7 1 6 1 054t 252

087t277

451'W NE/C NE NW 5418'W209'
'18', E209' POB SEC 12-9-16 494t183

1 970t627

NW NE, E2 NE NW LESS N418'OF
, BEG SW/C NE NW NE E25O'N420'

Y TO W/L NE NW NE S TO POB SEC
2-9-1 6 47 7 I 1 42 7 01 I 527 869 t7 3 892t7 46

893/664 893/790 9471556 '.06
YTON (T|TLE CANCELLED 3-1-12)

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC 261 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
17 t4 820t359 1 005/1 84 1 01 1/564
066/468 1127t437

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH

SizeLot

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocUlot 0001 I 0217

'1 250-00-001 -21 7-0-000-00
00722 SEMINOLE DR EUFAUL

ParcellD

SizeLot

ParcellO

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -204-0-00 -00

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0202

1 250-00-001 -253-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0253

0000-1 2-09N-1 6E-1 -005-00
418512 E 1200 RD

1 2-9N-1 6E

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0261

Lots

ParcellD 0000-12-09N-16E-2-002-00
Situs 00715 E 1200 RD
Sec/Twn/Rng 12-gN-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size z
Account 460001852

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

Account 460024586

ParcellD 1 250-00-001 -261 -0-000-00
Situs 00777 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL
Sec/Twn/Rng

Account 460040887 Current Owner Legal Description

ol< 74003-

BAILEY. LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page
Currenl Owner Legal Description
CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
Book/Page 1146-0771

oN 74432-

Account 460024571 Current Owner Legal Description
CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
BooUPage '1146-0771

oK 74432-

Account 460024545 Current Owner Legal Description
EMPIRE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC

12600 ROBERTS RD

EDMOND oK 73013-
BooUPage 1129-0036

Account 460039681 Current Owner Leg6l Description
GRAHAM, DEREK & ROY HENDRICK

3337 EVERETT DR

EDMOND OK 73013-
BoouPage 1 107-0591

Account 460024579 Current Owner Legal Description
WILLIAMS, SKEET M.

907 LARUE RD

MCALESTER oK 74s01-
BooklPage 1087-0277
Curreflt OwnsrAccount 460001859 Legal Description
HOGUE, ROGER

418163 E 1201 RD

0970-0627
ot< 74432-000CEUFAULA

Book/Page
Current Owner Logal Description
SMITH, NORMAN J. & RETTA L,

418512 E 1200 RD
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0947-0556

oK 74432-326e

Current

1 Lots Book/Page 1127-0437
or 74426-

Leqal Descriol



*HEu
'wfj

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0260

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024584

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024557

ParcellD
Situs
SecITwn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024543

Date

Time

oat2412023

15:1 5:10

Account List
Account 460024585

ParcellD 1250-00-001-260-0-000-00
Situs 00775 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL
Sec/Twn/Rng

260 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
1711 820t360 1005/184 1011t564
066/468 1127t437

259 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
711 8201361 1005/184 1011t564

066/468 1127t437

256 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 446/358
1 0321 427 1 065/32 1 07 21633

090/431 1090/434

Legal Description

234 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 413/668
988/667

208 & 209 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
1 3/667-668 8771723

230 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 5121244
959t476

231 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 379/327

01257-258 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 746/160
950/261 9631752 10431413

090/431

Account 460024fi2
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -256-0-000-00

Account 460024560

ParcellD

Situs
1 250-00-001 -234-0-000-00

Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision RIVER OAKS

0001 I 0234Block/Lot
Lot Size 1

Account 460024539

ParcellD 1250-00-001-208-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Bloculot 0001 / 0208
Lot Size

ParcellD 1 250-00-00 1 -230-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

1 250-00-001 -259-0-000-00
00773 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0259
1 Lots

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0256

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0230

1 250-00-001 -231 -0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0231

1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -257-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0257

ParcellD
Situs
SecfTwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS

0001 / 0215

1 Lots

1 250-00-00'1 -21 5-0-000-00
00764 SEMINOLE DR

BURNS, BILLY RAY & PAULA

PO BOX 883
EUFAULA

Current Owner

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BooUPage 1127-0437
Current Owner

ot< 74426-

Description

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
Book/Page 1127-0437

oK 74426-

Current Owner

213 N'J" STREET
EUFAULA
BoouPage 1072-0633

PENDLEY, MICHAEL

ot< 74432-000c

Current Owner

VEGA. EMILIO

oK 74426-000C

Current
0988-0667

410240 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH

Legal Description

PALMER, DARRELL C. & HEATHER D

2204 CROSSHILL
FT. SMITH
Book/Page 0877-0723

AR 72908-000C

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460024556

BAILEY, LANCE A

,123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE OK 74003-
BooUPage 1 143-0458
Gurrent Owner Legal

BLACK. DON & LINDA

oK 73099-000c

0400-0217
Current LegalAccount 460024583
PENDLEY, MICHAEL & MICHAEL

NICOLE PENDLEY
213NJST
EUFAULA oK 74432-000c

1 043-041 3

Current Owner

Book/Page

oK 74432-000c

215 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1092/198

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

3
Leqal Oescription

1 1816 SW 4TH TERR.
YUKON



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

o812412023

15:15:11

Account List
Account 46OO24il4
ParcellD 1 250-00-001 -21 6-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

216 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 7491196
1 1092t198

214 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 828/31
54 845t557 845t576 909t762

1029t700

206-207 BLK 1 R|VER OAKS 483/40
1048/610 1080t774

252 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 399/67

,OT 251BLK 1 RIVER OAKS

225 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 1741338

2 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 4611652
79 877t470 877t473 899t98

223-224 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 421t414
65 1113t476 1158t280 1160t347

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0216

Account 460024ilz

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0214

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

"t 250-00-00 1 -206-0-000-00

Account 46002457E

ParcellD
Situs

1 250-00-001 -252-0-000-00

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 I 0252
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460024378
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -21 4-0-000-00
00736 SEMINOLE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0206

1 250-00-001 -251 -0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0251
1 Lots

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size
Account 460024551

Subdivision

1 250-00-00 1 -225-0-000-00
00822 SHAWNEE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0225
'l Lots

1 250-00-00 1 -002-0-000-00
OO7O9 CHOCTAW DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0002
1 Lots

1 250-00-00 1 -223-0-000-00
00812 SHAWNEE DR

RIVER OAKS
oo01 I 0223
2

1 250-00-001 -001 -0-000-00 BRIDGES, VIRGINIA A

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0001
'l Lots

PO BOX 816
EUFAULA
Book/Page

Current Owner Legal Description

BURNS, BILLY RAY & PAULA

PO BOX 883
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0750-0196

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description

STANDSTIPHER, KEATON &

SAMANTHA
736 SEMINOLE DR.
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1029-0700

ot< 74432-000C

Current OwnerAccount 460038379

CARDELL, GIOVANNI MARCO

oN 74432-5029
1080-0774

761 QUAPAW DR

EUFAULA
Book/Page
Current Owner Legal Description

418553 HWY 266
CHECOTAH
Book/Page

DURRETT. FREDA

oK 74426-000C

Account 460024577 Legal Description
COMBES, DENNIS & LUJENA

822 SHAWNEE DR
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description
COMBES, DENNIS & LUJENA

822 SHAWNEE DR
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oK 74432-000C

Account 460024379 Current Owner Legal Description
BRIDGES, VIRGINIAA.

106 BANBURY LN

IDABEL or 74745_7901
BooUPage 0899-0098
Gurrent OwnerAccount 460024550 Description

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, LLC

1160-0347

EMPIRE

12600 ROBERTS RD

EDMOND oK 73013-

Current Owner Legal Description

0904-0076
ot< 74432-000c

''t BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 817t72904t76

Current Owner



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

Account List

ParcellD 1250-00-001-229-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 I 0229

08124t2023

1 5:1 5:1 1

229 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 5121244
9591476

5

SizeLot

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-00 1 -202-0-000-00
00725 QUAPAW DR EUFAULA

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0202

Account 460024555 Current Owner Legal Description

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page 1 143-0458

oK 74003-

Current OwnerAccount 460024538

LOT 202-203 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 483/40
976t3201107t399

MERCER, J & ROBYN & JESSICA BAUSTERT

1915 MASSEY AVE
KINGFISHER
Book/Page 1 107-0399

oK 73750-

Account 460024553 Current Owner Legal Description

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

'I 250-00-00 1 -227-0-000-00
00723 SEMINOLE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0227
3 Lots

TOMPKINS, ELBIN & PHYLLIS R.

723 SEMINOLE DR
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1040-0339

oK 74432-000C

LOTS 226-228 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
573/385 826t644 1 040/339

"#.&-wfj



Dr'7 -*555ihbl6loilI, - -q3Efiiffi lilpffi i r6to,D

t
r r.6-EIFRrxs

*fr,r.\in
PHYLLIS R

BrllL.El'.
LANCE A

BAII-E\',
LANCE A

il.,tcK. rx)Fi &
' L lN[).\'

l'
I illt .!r

('At\,fPlll-.t L.
E6rR+r:.

D{ll_.(il,\s &
t\,tt-.(;.{N -

luo,.ur'.
jl.e,nt'u.+

!

CHi

Choctaw Dr Choctaw Dr Choctaw Dr Ch

al

J* I

I
6 WILLIAL,TS.

SKEET N,I,

lrl !.\ rl I r

ira
.:n f: -iJ

<2'+i

-zi1t

"tt;r :t\t I .\
\1_( ;t\i t

I
(.J

a
sb,lt't'H

\

t
I

BRrDGF.S. l
VIRCINIA.A,

I

'

JOrI)l

tii \t)t I \'
\-tt( il \t t"

il

qi

,1

r

,:irlXt iBAILEY.
LANCEA

BAILI.:\.
I A}iCF.\

Choctaw Dr

t ,t

rfiF Fi.



a

CITY OF

OKLAHOMA

August 24,2023

Mclntosh County Assessor's Office
Attention : Trina Williams

Re: 300 Foot radius request Lots 246- 247 Choctaw Drive

Mrs. Williams,

The City of Eufaula requests a 300'radius of the property located at Lots 246 and 247 BLK L, River

Oaks.

Commonly Known as Lots 246 -247 Choctaw Drive, River Oaks

Additionally, if we could please receive an Excel version copy by emailto
AA@ CityofEufa u laOK.com.

Julie Musgraves

Ad m i n istrative Assista nt
City of Eufaula

aa @CityofEufa u laOK.com

P.O. Box 684 o Eufaula, OK74432



COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

l, Daphanie Hutton, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon
oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized
representative of Cookson Hills Publishers, lnc., Publisher of
the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as tnit phrase is defined in 25 O.S g 106,
as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of
Mclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma The attachment hereto
contains a true and correct copy of what was published in
the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a
supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS, INC.

dba The lndian Journal, Mclntosh County Democrat
109 S. Main, Eufaula, OK74432

(918) 689-2191

IN THE DISTRICT COI.JRT

Shown exactly as published in
Newspaper

)

)

)

a
August

-f

Signed and sworn to before me on this 31"tday of August,
2023.

Notary Public

Ivly Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427 //?36
PUB CATlOi.l FEE: $

tabular lines

_insertions

column(s)

City of Eufaula Public Hearing Notice

Notice is hereby given that the
City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, will
conduct a public hearing on the
Specific Use Permit Application
for property located within the
City of Eufaula.

The property requesting a Spe-

cific Use Permit is described as

follows:
Legal Description: Lots 246

and247 BLK 1, River Oaks
General Location Known as:

Lots 246 ud 247 Choctaw Drive,
River Oaks.

Speci-fic Use Request: lnstalla-
tion of Mobile Home.

Applicant/s: Lance Bailey
The public hearings will be

held as follows:
September 18, 2023, at 5:30

PM Planning and Zoning Com-

mission, Eutaula Community
Center, l2l High Street.

October 2,2023, at 5:30 PM
Eufaula City Council, Eufaula
Community Center, 121 High
Street.

At this time any interested
citizen of Eufaula, Oklahoma wi]l
have the opportuniry* to be heard
regarding this request. If there are

proposal,
informa-

the Indian

NoticeLega
ln ]ournal,Published

Thursday, August 3 l, 2023.

any questions about the
or you need additional

Hall at 9i8-689-2534. A copy of
the application is available for
public inspection during normal
working hours and can be accessed

from the Eufauia City Hall at 918-
689-2534 orby emailing aa@cityo-
feufaulaok.com.

NO. Public Hrg Notice w/ Map

7

/



8/29/23,9:11AM

cEufoglnn
Cityofeufaulaok.com Mail - comment for record related to special use permit for mobile homes

Musgraves, Julie <aa@cityrofeufaulaok.com>

Tue, Aug 29, 2023 at 9:06 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

I am writing you rather than appearing at the public hearing dates that you provided on the special use permit notice letter. While
this (River oaks lot 2461247) matter is extremely important to me, I am prioritizing the unfortunate but necessary surgery scheduled
for my daughter on the same day which obviously will prevent me from attending the first open hearing/meeting date-thit you have
listed on the notice letter. I attended previously Ior other property owners applying for simiiar or identlal special use permits, and I
believe it was without question the common or overwhelming sentiment at thatlim; was strongly against ailowing any additional
trailer houses or mobile homes from being allowed in this development area. I currently own 8-lots in the area and hJve site plans
and prints for all 8 lots completed at a significant financial investment cost into 6 figurea at this point. To allow new mobile homes to
be placed in this area with so many conventionally built permanent foundation homes already in place would decrease the value of
such homes, this is supported by many studies on economic groMh and urban development along with increasing crime reports
that also dovetail into such concerns that should be considered. As I stated in person previously during other meetings related to
owners with similar or identical intention, Iam strongly against such consideration or special useasthiswill significa; y and
negatively impact the value of the new construction quality one (Q1 ), and condition 1 (C1) type homes that I have planned if not
prevent the project from being financially possible at all on my property at (Empire Real Estate lnvestment's River Oaks lots 217-
224). This consideration at all while I understand the permit and application process very well, is a waste of time for both council
members and property owners alike in addition to taxpayers money to hold such meeting as concerns. Verbiage for the area clearly
states that construction type or homes must be conventionally buill meaning with foundations affixed to the ground by solid
foundation and built on-site (not delivered).... Previously I believe precedenie was set by denying others thi same opportunity to
place mobile homes on their lots, and as a result I believe there could even be some legal repercissions should this permit be
approved for anyone else as burden or loss could be claimed by anyone currently atte;pting to sell their conventionally
built homes, planning to in the future, or those that spent money to build within the covenanti and restrictjons of the HOA or
development area of River oaks that were previously denied such special use. ln my opinion this is a very slippery slope and the
very minimal financial gain the city may be paid for such permit is negligible when compared to the tax paid by conventionally built
homes in the areas, permits for construction, and the increasing property values of homes that were built as permanent structures
that all provide consistent tax revenue to the city. Again I would like to aak that this letter be presented to any and all council
members for consideration prior to a vote as I am in protest of any such use now or in the future. lwould like to ask that someoneplease send me notice or receipt that this letter is of record for the topic as I am an owner of property within 3oo'from the subjectparcels.

comment for record related to special use permit for mobile homes
l message

J.R. Little <jrlittle@contractor.net>
To: aa@cityofeufaulaok.com

Thank you,
J.R. Little
jrlittle@contractor net
405-882-9357

https://mail google.com lmaillul1l?ik=fa772dba82&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1775572583253321393&simpt=msg-f:.1775572583253321 
393 1t1

EMPIRE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS LLC
EMPIRE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTING
2705 Broadway Ct. Edrnond. OK 73013
405-476-2603

This e-mail' including any attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the personor entity to which it is addressed. lf lhe reader of this e-mail is not the iniended recipient or his o, tr.r auitr-izro agent, the reader ishereby notified that any dissemination, or distribution is prohibited.



City Council Agenda Item No. 11 
 

Meeting Date:  October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the FY 2024 City Council, Eufaula Public Works Authority, Eufaula Economic 
Development Authority, and Eufaula Downtown Development Authority meeting calendars, and 
FY 2024 Holiday schedules. 
 
Initiator:  State Law. 
 
Staff Information Source:  Valarie Cox, City Clerk. 
 
Background: State law requires the approval of the holidays and meetings scheduled for the 
upcoming year. 
 
Council Pillar:  N/A. 
 
Financial Impact:  None. 
 
Attachment:  Holiday and meeting schedule. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of the item. 
 
 



2024 OBSERVED HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

JANUARY 1                       NEW YEAR’S DAY  JANUARY 15  MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY 

FEBRUARY 19  PRESIDENT’S DAY  MARCH 29  GOOD FRIDAY 

MAY 27   MEMORIAL DAY  JUNE 19  JUNETEENTH 

JULY 4   INDEPENDENCE DAY  SEPTEMBER 2  LABOR DAY 

OCTOBER 14  INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY NOVEMBER 11  VETERAN’S DAY 

NOVEMBER 28 & 29 THANKSGIVING   DECEMBER 24 & 25 CHRISTMAS 

2023 REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS FOR THE CITY OF EUFAULA, EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS & EUFAULA ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT, AND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 

Meetings for EPWA begin at 6:00 p.m., EEDA at 6:30 p.m., & EIA at 6:45 p.m. (if required) or at the conclusion of the 
previous meeting.  All meetings will be held at the Eufaula Community Center, 121 West High, Eufaula, OK, unless 
otherwise posted. 

DATE   TIME   PLACE OF MEETING 

January 8  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

February 5  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

March 4  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

April 1   5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

May 6   5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

June 3   5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

July 1   5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

August 5  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

September 9  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

October 7  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

November 4  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

December 2  5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 

Holiday and Meeting Schedules passed and approved by the City Council on October 2, 2023. 

To be completed by the person filing notice: 

Name: ___________________________________ 

Address: PO Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432   Phone:918-689-2534 

 

Filed in the office of the municipal clerk, 8:00 a.m.; __________________________,2023. 



City Council Agenda Item No. 12 
 

Meeting Date:  October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the FY 2024 Planning and Zoning Committee and the Board of Adjustment 
meeting calendars. 
 
Initiator:  State Law. 
 
Staff Information Source:  Valarie Cox, City Clerk. 
 
Background: State law requires the approval of the holidays and meetings scheduled for the 
upcoming year. 
 
Council Pillar:  N/A. 
 
Financial Impact:  None. 
 
Attachment:  Holiday and meeting schedule. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of the item. 
 
 



2023 REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS FOR THE CITY OF EUFAULA, PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION, AND BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. 

Mee�ngs for the Board of Adjustment, if required, begin at the conclusion of the previous mee�ng. All 
mee�ngs will be held at 

the Eufaula Community Center, 121 West High, Eufaula, OK, unless otherwise posted. 
 

DATE & TIME     PLACE OF MEETING 
 

January 22 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
February 26 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
March 18 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
April 15 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
May 20 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
June 17- 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
July 15 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
August 19 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
September 16 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
October 21 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
November 18 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
December 16 - 5:30 p.m.  Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street 
 
Holiday and Mee�ng Schedules passed and approved by the City Council on October 2, 2023. 
 
To be completed by the person filing the no�ce: 
 
Name: _____________________________________________ 
Address: PO Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 Phone:918-689-2534 
 
Filed in the office of the municipal clerk, 8:00 a.m.; __________________________,2023. 



Council Agenda Item No.13 
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #5 from Voy Construction. in the amount of $65,944.67. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This is the fifth pay application for the Splash Pad project. This pay app covers the 
balance of the project minus retainage. 
 
Council Pillar:  Tourism and Recreation / Reliable Infrastructure / Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $65,944.67 
 
Attachment:  Pay Application #5 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #5. 
 
 











City Council Agenda Item No. 14 
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 1a for the General Fund. 
 
Initiator: City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Valarie Cox, City Clerk 
 
Background: These budget amendments are necessary to recognize loan proceeds from the City 
Hall loan and the project cost. Additionally, due to Splash Pad grant funds being received into 
the General Fund, we are accounting for those monies and the related Splash Pad expenses. The 
City was awarded a REAP Grant to fund new storm sirens; this grant and the related expenses 
are being recognized as well. We are also moving excess FY23 Sales Tax collections from the 
PWA back into the General Fund. We are moving monies from the General Fund to support our 
economic development efforts. 
 
Council Pillar:  Fiscal Sustainability / Tourism and Recreation / Economic Development / 
Reliable Infrastructure. 
 
Financial Impact: See Attached 
 
Attachment:  Budget Amendment 1a 
 
Recommended Action: Approve presented amendments.  
 
 



Fiscal Year: 23-24 Amendment #: 1a

Fund Department Line Item Account Code Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

General Fund Non-Departmental Loan Proceeds 10-00-5500-00 1,000,000$   -$              -$              -$           

General Fund Non-Departmental Grants 10-00-5355-00 356,000$      -$              -$              -$           

General Fund Government Equipment Purchases 10-15-6401-00 -$              -$              1,453,000$   -$           

-$              -$              -$              -$           

General Fund Non-Departmental Transfers In 10-00-5900-00 200,000$      -$              -$              -$           

-$              -$              -$              -$           

Recreation Acct Recreation Capital Outlay 43-43-6401-00 -$              -$              -$              281,000$  

General Fund Disaster Emergency Fund Capital Outlay 34-34-6401-00 -$              -$              75,000$        -$           

General Fund Transfers Transfer to EDA 10-99-6966-00 -$              -$              100,000$      -$           

-$              -$              -$              -$           

-$              -$              -$              -$           

-$              -$              -$              -$           

Activity Totals 1,556,000$   -$              1,628,000$   281,000$  

Mayor

J. Todd Warren

[Clerk Seal]

City Clerk

Budget Amendment Form

Revenue Expense

Approved by the City Council:



Oath of Office 
 
 
State of Oklahoma ) 
   ) § 
McIntosh County ) 
 
 
I, Roger Barton, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution and the laws of the 

United States of America and the Constitution, the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and the 

Eufaula Code of Ordinances, and that I will not knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any 

money or other valuable thing, for the performance or nonperformance of any act or duty 

pertaining to my employment, other than the compensation allowed by law, and that I will 

faithfully discharge my duties as a member of the Eufaula Public Works Authority to the best of 

my ability. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Affiant’s Signature 
 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd day of October 2023. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Kay Robbins-Wall, City Attorney 



9/28/2023 9:35:15 AM Page 1 of 3

PWA Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 09/01/2023 21195811,974.36Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 09/08/2023 211959255.00Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 09/08/2023 211960450.00Regular 0.00

14214-02 CINTAS 09/08/2023 211961158.14Regular 0.00

14729-02 CORE & MAIN 09/08/2023 2119623,700.00Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 09/08/2023 21196351.69Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 09/08/2023 211964153.90Regular 0.00

15314-02 FIRST NET AT&T 09/08/2023 211965889.36Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 09/08/2023 211966606.04Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 09/08/2023 211967173.06Regular 0.00

12804-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 09/08/2023 211968151.32Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 09/08/2023 211969385.57Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 09/08/2023 21197013.92Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 09/08/2023 21197110,812.00Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 09/14/2023 211972670.00Regular 0.00

14365-02 ASSURED FIRE SAFETY, LLC 09/14/2023 211974830.25Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 09/14/2023 2119751,786.02Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 09/14/2023 21197630.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 09/14/2023 211977193.73Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 09/14/2023 21197841.53Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 09/14/2023 211979104.91Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 09/14/2023 211980646.81Regular 0.00

15846-02 La Tire Shop 09/14/2023 211981700.00Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 09/14/2023 21198276.88Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 09/14/2023 21198349.53Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 09/14/2023 2119841,549.24Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 09/14/2023 2119854,551.13Regular 0.00

15302-02 PITNEY BOWS INC. 09/14/2023 211986419.15Regular 0.00

13525-02 STANDARD MACHINE 09/14/2023 211987320.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 09/14/2023 2119881,955.00Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 09/14/2023 2119892,373.32Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 09/14/2023 21199090.00Regular 0.00

15387-02 Warren Cat 09/14/2023 2119919,415.35Regular 0.00

352-02 BEMAC SUPPLY 09/14/2023 2119921,213.62Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 09/14/2023 2119937,776.00Regular 0.00

15429-02 Auto Doctors 09/21/2023 21199466.30Regular 0.00

100-02 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. 09/21/2023 211995608.52Regular 0.00

100-02 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. 09/21/2023 211995-608.52Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 09/21/2023 211996328.94Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 09/21/2023 211997315.49Regular 0.00

00097-02 Flo Trend LLC 09/21/2023 2119982,100.00Regular 0.00

241-02 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 09/21/2023 21199980.93Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 09/21/2023 212000173.06Regular 0.00

12804-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 09/21/2023 212001151.32Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 09/21/2023 21200224,913.81Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 09/21/2023 2120031,803.73Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 09/21/2023 212004796.71Regular 0.00

00190-02 Enterprise FM Trust 09/21/2023 212005608.52Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 09/28/2023 21200685.00Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 09/28/2023 212008128.11Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 09/28/2023 21200962,197.27Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 09/28/2023 2120102,096.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 09/28/2023 21201127.50Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 09/28/2023 212012178.32Regular 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

9/28/2023 9:35:15 AM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

00190-02 Enterprise FM Trust 09/28/2023 212013608.52Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 09/28/2023 212014147.28Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 09/28/2023 212015808.16Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 09/28/2023 21201653.12Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 09/28/2023 21201745.72Regular 0.00

244-02 NICHOLS GROCERY 09/28/2023 21201836.61Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 09/28/2023 21201914,988.33Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 09/28/2023 2120201,410.94Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 09/28/2023 21202116,065.51Regular 0.00

14999-02 OMAG 09/28/2023 2120221,000.00Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 09/28/2023 2120234,214.05Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 09/28/2023 212024111.43Regular 0.00

14274-02 PIED PIPER SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA LLC 09/28/2023 21202555.00Regular 0.00

15302-02 PITNEY BOWS INC. 09/28/2023 212026500.00Regular 0.00

12944-02 SADLER PAPER COMPANY 09/28/2023 212027136.16Regular 0.00

15326-02 SHEILA EDWARDS 09/28/2023 2120285,000.00Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 09/28/2023 21202919.16Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 09/28/2023 212030185.16Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 09/28/2023 212031379.98Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 09/28/2023 21203217,174.94Regular 0.00

00127-02 Williams Enterprises 09/28/2023 212033515.00Regular 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/01/2023 DFT00006621,067.85Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 09/01/2023 DFT0000663580.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/01/2023 DFT00006642,381.46Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/01/2023 DFT0000665556.96Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 09/01/2023 DFT0000666144.80Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/15/2023 DFT00006891,151.85Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 09/15/2023 DFT0000690618.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/15/2023 DFT00006912,427.12Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/15/2023 DFT0000692567.66Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 09/15/2023 DFT0000693145.75Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/29/2023 DFT00007111,002.34Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 09/29/2023 DFT0000712563.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/29/2023 DFT00007132,173.32Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 09/29/2023 DFT0000714508.30Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 09/29/2023 DFT0000715120.69Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

74

0

1

15

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

90 0.00

Payment

224,681.43

0.00

-608.52

14,009.10

0.00

238,082.01

Payable
Count

100

0

0

15

0

115



PWA Claims List Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

Page 3 of 39/28/2023 9:35:15 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

74

0

1

15

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

90 0.00

224,681.43

0.00

-608.52

14,009.10

0.00

238,082.01

100

0

0

15

0

115

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

90 Public Works Authority 238,082.019/2023

238,082.01



Public Works Agenda Item No.5  
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #6 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer 
Project in the amount of $108,469.68. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
This pay application is for materials and supplies for the Sewer Improvement Project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:  $108,469.68 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay, 
97-92-6401-00. 
 
Attachment: DW-271 and Invoices.   
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of pay application #6 
 
 









Public Works Authority Agenda Item No. 6 
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 1b for the Public Works Authority. 
 
Initiator: City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Valarie Cox, City Clerk 
 
Background: This budget amendment is to approve the transfer of $200k of excess sales tax 
revenue from FY23 to the General Fund. We have created two new expense lines, one in Sewer 
and one in Water, to segregate DEQ and Corp fees. Additionally, we are cooperating with the 
Muscogee Nation Housing to install master meters at three housing sites; there is an amendment 
to recognize their payment for the meter installation and our material and labor expenses for the 
project. The final modification is to the chemical expense at the wastewater plant. 
 
Council Pillar:  Fiscal Sustainability / Reliable Infrastructure. 
 
Financial Impact: See Attached 
 
Attachment:  Budget Amendment 1b 
 
Recommended Action: Approve presented amendments.  
 
 



Fiscal Year: 23-24 Amendment #: 1b

Fund Department Line Item Account Code Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Public Works Authority Sewer Chemicals 90-93-6215-00 -$           -$        15,000$    -$          

Public Works Authority Sewer Permits and Licensing 90-93-6313-00 -$           -$        15,000$    -$          

Public Works Authority Water Permits and Licensing 90-94-6313-15 -$           -$        15,000$    -$          

Public Works Authority Water Maint. and Repair 90-94-6213-16 -$           -$        22,830$    -$          

Public Works Authority Transfer Transfer to GF 90-99-6916-00 -$           -$        200,000$  -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

Public Works Authority Non-Departmental Other Miscellaneous 90-00-5650-00 22,830$    -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

Activity Totals 22,830$    -$        267,830$  -$          

Mayor

J. Todd Warren

[Clerk Seal]

City Clerk

Budget Amendment Form

Revenue Expense

Approved by the City Council:



   
 

 Date: October 2023 
 
 

 
City Manager Report 

 
Month in Review (notable items) 
 

• We have finalized the Fire Station plans. Cowan Engineering is helping with the site 
plan, structure pad, drainage, and ODOT Driveway Permit. Update: This is still ongoing; 
they have been to the station site to collect their information, and I am waiting to receive 
the completed information. Update: The site engineering is complete, and I have met 
with Zach McQuay to discuss the pad work and concrete. I am currently working with 
Superior Building on the building specs. Next week, I will put the bid out for the building 
and concrete so we can get this project moving. Update: We have advertised bids for the 
Fire Station building and a separate bid for the Fire Station Site, Pad, and Concrete Work; 
both will open on April 14th. Update: Bids were received; I felt the response was good 
with reasonably priced proposals. These will be presented to you for approval at the May 
1st council meeting. Update: The contractor has moved his equipment on site and has 
started the site preparation. We should see steady progress through June; I anticipate 
having this portion of the project complete by late July. Update: Since we have changed 
contractors, McQuay has completed the pad and should be moving forward with the 
concrete in the near future. Update: McQuay Construction has started the concrete forms 
for the pad and piers. Zach was finishing up the Splash Pad and another project; he 
should be taking action on the Fire Dept. any day. Update: McQuay Construction started 
digging the footings for the station the week of 9/25/23. 
 

• We have completed the bid documents for the Splash Pad Project, which is currently 
being advertised, with the bid opening scheduled for January 20, 2023, at 10 a.m. at the 
Community Center. Update: We have been through the bid process and only received 
one bid submittal from Voy Construction, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Their bid was for 
$720,040.54 ($562,000 budget); we reviewed the bid with the contractor and were able to 
identify areas of the bid where cost savings could be captured. I request that you award 
the bid to Voy Construction and authorize me to negotiate a change order to capture the 
identified savings, which include Public Works doing the necessary water and sewer 
connections from the main to stubbed-out services and removal of extra soil generated 
from the pad work. Additionally, we removed the bathroom as a cost-saving to get the 
splash pad and playground under budget. We can then do the bathroom as a project in the 
next fiscal year. If I cannot negotiate acceptable cost reductions, it will be my 
recommendation to rebid the project again. Update: Cowan Engineering and I were able 
to successfully negotiate the change order to bring the project cost into line with our 
budget. We are currently completing the contract documents and will have them signed 
and in place towards the end of next week. I anticipate the project kicking off in 2-3 
weeks. Update: Everything is in place for the Splash Pad; construction will begin 
Monday, April 3rd. Update: Site prep work has been completed, and the contractor is 
working on the base rock for the project, weather permitting. City crews completed the 



water service for the Splash Pad. We’ll coordinate the sewer tap with the contractor, and 
the request for the electric service has been made to OG&E. Update: The Splash Pad and 
playground equipment have been delivered; the installer is currently on site and working 
on the splash pad portion of the project. The contractor thinks that we will be able to open 
the splash pad to the public sometime in July. Update: The splash pad portion of the 
project is complete; the patio concrete has been poured; the sidewalk and parking should 
be next in line. Update: All the concrete has been poured; the contractor is waiting for 
the delivery of two stepping stones, putting the canopy covers on, dirt work for 
landscaping, and sod installation. Update: The playground equipment has been installed, 
and an Okla. Dept of Tourism inspection will be scheduled in the future. 

 
• You should have received a copy of Councilwoman Mouser’s resignation by email on 

August 1st; after discussions with Kay, we will have the same choices to make regarding 
filling her open seat. Kay and I will put together the potential timeline for a special 
election, or you may choose to fill the seat by appointment within the same 60-day 
window as we had to observe for the open Ward 4 seat. Update: Included in this month's 
council packet is the election schedule we will need to follow if you choose not to make 
an appointment. As for an appointment, Roger Barton has expressed a willingness to fill 
the Ward 2 seat until the 2025 General Election. Update: Mr. Barton will be sworn into 
the Ward 2 seat at the October Council Mtg. 

 
• The Sewer Improvement Project has begun; we started on a short section of line along 

Swadley and now have moved to Main St. We are planning to have Main St. complete in 
2-3 weeks before the summer rush begins. Update: The Main St. sewer is complete, and 
Lone Hickory has moved back to Swadley Dr. Update: Lone Hickory was slowed this 
month due to a sewer camera equipment issue and having to help finish a sewer project in 
McAlester due to a work site accident involving another contractor. Update: Lone 
Hickory continues the work in the Swadley area of the dorm hill. They have been slowed 
by some equipment issues, but in the last 30 days, they have addressed those issues and 
are positioned to move forward. Update: Lone Hickory is continuing to make progress 
with the sewer project on Dorm Hill. Due to the amount of rock and sandstone, progress 
has been slow but steady. Update: Lone Hickory has been making good progress and 
should be working their way off of Dorm Hill towards the middle/end of October. 
 
 

• I have two updates related to the EODD; the first is I have submitted an application for a 
REAP Grant in the amount of $87,000 for two replacement Whelan storm sirens and the 
necessary software and equipment to allow it to be tied to the National Weather Service 
alert system. This would allow the sirens to sound automatically when the NWS issues a 
warning for Eufaula. The second item is with Nancy’s resignation; the council will need 
to appoint an elected member of the council as her replacement. Update: We were 
awarded a $75,000 dollar REAP Grant for the installation of two new storm sirens. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



• Over the past two months, I have been working on one last attempt to get the City Hall 
Remodel project on track. I worked with Cowan Eng. to put together an RFP for the 
project and advertise it. We received two submittals, and both were at or under the 
$1,000,000 budget that I had set. Both have been reviewed, and both meet the 
specifications of the RFP. We are recommending that the council award the project to 
Cunningham Construction in the amount of $885,000. Update: Public Works has started 
the interior demolition of the old City Hall. If all goes to plan, we should have the 
building ready for the contractor by the middle of October. 
 

• McIntosh County Dispatch has been having serious issues in being able to properly staff 
the center and issues getting competent management of the department. Over the past 
month, they have lost 2 certified dispatchers, and as of Saturday, September 9th, they will 
be losing two more certified dispatchers along with the 911 Director. These resignations 
will leave the County with only four dispatchers, two certified and two non-certified. 
These departures will make McIntosh County Dispatch non-functional and unable to 
provide 911 service to Eufaula and the County. 
To address this issue, the 911 Board held an emergency meeting on Friday, September 
8th, where they voted to approve moving all dispatch services to Checotah’s 911 service. 
This move will ensure that all dispatch services will be available to the citizens of 
Eufaula. As this issue moves forward, we believe that it is time to seriously take action on 
a unified dispatch service that serves all three agencies out of a centralized location. 
Update: As of September 10th, the Checotah Dispatch has been handling all County and 
Eufaula calls. To date, the combined dispatch has worked well; there is some fine-tuning 
to do, but everything is progressing. We are working on the financial aspects of a 
combined dispatch; I anticipate some form of MOU or Interlocal agreement to be brought 
before all three agencies in the near future.  

 



 
  

# of Citation 

Disorderly Conduct 1 

Driving under Suspension, Cancellation, or Revocation 2nd Offense 6 

Driving while suspended, canceled, or revoked 3 

Exceeding posted speed limits 14 

Failure to carry security verification 10 

Failure to display current vehicle tag 14 

Failure to stop at stop sign 4 

Improper or prohibited passing 1 

Obstruction 2 

Operating M/V without valid D.L. 8 

Possession of CDS 8 

Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 11 

Possession of Marijuana 4 

Public Intoxication 9 

Speeding (10-14) 1 

Transporting open container Alcohol 1 

Transporting open-container Beer 3 

Warnings 47 

TOTALS 147 

 



Public Works Director Report 

 Sept. 2023 

Water    
• 5 Meters/MIU’s changed out. 
• 2 Service line repairs 
• 1 Water main repairs 
• 12 Service calls/ Customer 
• Demo on city hall / All crews 

 
Sewer 

• 3 Sewers checked and cleaned. 
•  
 
•  

 
Street  

• Numerous asphalt patches at various locations throughout town 
• Added crushed rock to Various locations throughout town. 

Parks 
• Make daily trash runs / Mowing.   
• Utility billing                                                                   
  
• 1860 Active Accounts 
• 27 Shut-off for non-pay.  
•  4 Disconnect  
• 23 new accounts 
• 275 Penalties 
• 18 Move out. 
• 26 Move in 
• 29 suspended 

Code Enforcement 
         Open Cases 72 

Closed cases: 20 
Tall Weeds and Grass, trees 

                                                  11 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 12 sent to Abatement Contractor. 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 10 Abatements invoiced. 
• 0 Coming Due for re inspection 
• 1 Resident complaints 
• 0 city inspections 

 



Junk and Debris 
• 2 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on removal. 
• 0 in Municipal Court 
• 0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Vehicles 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 placed with towing contractor. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 City Inspection. 

Inoperable Boats 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Dilapidated Structures 
• 5 Violation letters sent.  
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 5 City inspection 
• 0 completed Abatement 
• 0 No show for hearing 

Trailers 
• 0 possible RV occupied. 
• 1 inspection 
• 1 violation letter 
 

                          Trees                10 Sign removal 
 
Cemetery/Inspections 

•  0 Sold cemetery plots for family. 
• 0 Building Inspections 
• 1 Roof inspections 
•  0 Billed Hunt Black & Merritt for 2 opening and closing of cemetery plots. 
• 0 Remodel inspections 
•  2 Electrical Inspection on service upgrade  



•  0 Septic Inspection 
• 2 Funerals 
• 0 HVAC inspections 
• 0 Burials Greenwood cemetery 
 
• 2 water / Sewar line locates. 
• 0 C/O inspections 
 

                             4 Gas inspections 
• 3 Plumbing Inspection 
• 4 Electrical inspections 
              0 Transferred cemetery plots 
• 0 plan reviews 
• Cleaned up cemetery/ flowers and limbs. 
• Helped with code enforcement/ cut off meters. 
• 2 stop work orders for no permit. 
• Air port fuel tank inspections 
• 0 Fondation inspections 
• 0 Fences permit inspection 
 
 
• Commercial Permits 
1 – Building 

               2 – Plumbing 
3 - Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
0 - Roof 
• Residential Permits 
4 – Building 
3 – Plumbing 
1 – Electrical 
0 – Mechanical 
2 – Roof 
 

              17 -- Permits Total 
 
           
 
     Dog Kennel 
 

• 0 -- Dogs in the shelter 
• 0 -- dogs adopted 
• 3 – Euthanized 
• 0 – Remaining in kennel after    
• 0 -- Back to owner 
• 0—Went to other shelters 
 



 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Department 

Monthly Report 

September 2023 

Report:  

Andrea Oldham  

September 27, 

2023 



Executive Summary 

• In line with our focus for September, increased efforts 

were dedicated to promoting local businesses and 

highlighting upcoming events within our town. The goal 

was to create a vibrant and engaged community while 

fostering economic growth. 

 

• We extended our support to Vision Eufaula and The Toby 

Keith Foundation by assisting in the promotion of the Wine 

and Art Festival and Fish Bowl.  

 

• Our commitment to keeping the community informed remained 

steadfast, as we continued to provide regular updates on current 

events, happenings, and weather conditions throughout the city. 

 

• September was a remarkable month for our community as we 

hosted two major fishing events, the Crappie Masters National 

Championship and the National Professional Fishing League. 

These events brought together over 500 anglers from across the 

nation, contributing significantly to our local economy and 

enhancing our community's reputation as a premier fishing 

destination. 

 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 
Date range  August 26, 2023 to September 25, 2023 
Total Violation’s to Date 506 Total Violation’s this period  30 
Open cases 0  Closed cases 0 

8 Phone in complaint(s)  80 Phone in inquires(s) 
   
Tall Weeds and Grass  Junk and Debris 
   

1 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
0 City Inspection  2 City Inspection 
11 Violation letters sent  0 Came in as a complaint  
0 Came in as a complaint  2 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on removal 
12 Sent to Abatement Contractor  0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
10 Abatement Invoiced  0 Abatement Invoiced 
0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 In Municipal Court 
24 Notice of Lien  0 Abatement(s) completed 
0 Certified Statement of Costs    

     
Inoperable Vehicles  Inoperable Boats 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
3 City Inspection  0 City Inspection 
3 Violation letters sent  0 Violation letters sent 
0 Came in as a complaint  0 Came in as a complaint 
0 Placed with towing contractor  0 working on complaint 
0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 Abatement(s) completed. 

     
Dilapidated Structures  Condemned Structure 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
7 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
7 Violation letters sent  1 Violation letters sent 
0 Came into as a complaint  0 Appeared for Administrative Hearing 
0 Waiting on Council to declare 

“Dilapidated” due to non-complaint 
 0 No show for Administrative Hearing 

0 Completed Abatement  0 Came in as a complaint 
0 Up for tax sale on Click or tap to enter a 

date. 
 0 Abatement Invoiced 

     
  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
Storage & Parking of Trailers  Trees 

     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
3 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
0 Came into complaint  0 Came into complaint 
3 Violation letters sent  1 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on complaint 
0 Requested hearing  0 Abatement(s) completed. 
0     
     

Signs  Miscellanies 
0 Sign approval  0 Deed Tree(s) 
8 Prohibited Signs  2 Unsecured Building/Structure 
   0 Unauthorized placement of camping 

equipment 
   24 Liens 
   6 Tree Limb Sidewalk/Roadway 

Obstruction 
 

Accumulation of Trash/Rubbish 73  House numbers 1 
Dilapidated Building/Structure 52  Open back yard burning 3 
Improper storage and parking of RV 
trailer 

32  Parking in excess 1 

Inoperable/Abandoned/Junk vehicle(s) 104  Screening Wall or Fence 3 
Improper storage and parking of RV 
trailer 

21  Stables, Kennels, Coops; Location 1 

Storage and Parking of Trailers and 
Commercial Vehicles 

17  Tall weeds and Grass 198 

Dead Tree(s) 10  Unauthorized placement of camping 
equipment 

1 

Tree Limb Sidewalk/Roadway 
Obstruction 

31  Unlawful to obstruct sidewalks, 
streets with merchandise 

1 

Unsecured Building/Structure 8  Wastewater discharge 1 
Prohibited Signs 11  Trash Dumping 1 
 

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
*Data presented does not track all violations due to the software capabilities  

 

Jan 01 - Feb 24, 2023 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 

 

Jan 25 – Feb 24, 2023 

 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Feb 25 – Mar 24, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Mar 25 – May 24, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

July 26 – Aug 25, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Aug 26, 2023 – Sept 25 

 



Oath of Office 
 
 
State of Oklahoma ) 
   ) § 
McIntosh County ) 
 
 
I, Roger Barton, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution and the laws of the 

United States of America and the Constitution, the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and the 

Eufaula Code of Ordinances, and that I will not knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any 

money or other valuable thing, for the performance or nonperformance of any act or duty 

pertaining to my employment, other than the compensation allowed by law, and that I will 

faithfully discharge my duties as a member of the Eufaula Economic Development Authority to 

the best of my ability. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Affiant’s Signature 
 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd day of October 2023. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Kay Robbins-Wall, City Attorney 



EEDA Agenda Item No. 3 
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 1c for the Eufaula Economic Development 
Authority. 
 
Initiator: City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Valarie Cox, City Clerk 
 
Background: This budget amendment is to recognize the receipt of the transfer from the General 
Fund to Economic Development. 
 
Council Pillar:  Fiscal Sustainability / Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: See Attached 
 
Attachment:  Budget Amendment 1c 
 
Recommended Action: Approve presented amendments.  
 
 



Fiscal Year: 23-24 Amendment #: 1c

Fund Department Line Item Account Code Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Eufaula EDA Eufaula EDA Operating Transfer In 37-00-6900-00 100,000$  -$        -$           -$          

Eufaula EDA Eufaula EDA Professional Services 37-37-6316-00 -$           -$        100,000$  -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

-$           -$        -$           -$          

Activity Totals 100,000$  -$        100,000$  -$          

Mayor

J. Todd Warren

[Clerk Seal]

City Clerk

Budget Amendment Form

Revenue Expense

Approved by the City Council:


	Agenda 10.2.23
	C-4 Oath of Office City Council
	Oath of Office

	C-6 SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 minutes
	C-7 TREASURERS REPORT AUG  2023
	C-10a Agenda Report Bailey SUP Request
	C-10b SUP Bailey Choctaw Memo
	C-10c SUP Bailey Choctaw Application_001
	C-10d SUP Bailey Choctaw Radius Letters
	C-10e SUP Bailey Choctaw RADIUS LIST_001
	C-10f SUP Bailey Choctaw Snip
	C-10g SUP Bailey Choctaw RADIUS LIST_001
	C-10h SUP BAILEY CHOCTAW IJ PUBLICATION_001
	C-10i SUP BAILEY CHOCTAW PROTEST LETTER_001
	C-11a Agenda Memo Holiday and Meeting Schedule
	C-11b 2024 Holiday and Meeting Schedule Council
	C-12a Agenda Memo P&Z Meeting Schedule
	C-12b 2024 P&Z Meeting Schedule
	C-13a Agenda Memo Voy Construction Pay Application #5
	C-13b Voy Construction Pay app #5 9.26.2023
	C-14a Agenda Report Budget Amandment 1a General Fund
	C-14b GF Budget Amendments #1a FY23-24
	P-2 Oath of Office City Council
	Oath of Office

	P-4 PWA September Claims List
	P-5a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC CWSRF Pay Application #6
	P-5b Sanitary Sewer Improvements Payment Request No. 6 - Recommended for Approval (230928)
	P-6a Agenda Report Budget Amendment 1a General Fund
	P-6b PWA Budget Amendments #1b FY23-24
	R-1 City Manager Report August
	R-2 PD July Activity Reportof Report
	R-3 Public Works Report September 2023
	R-4 CDD Report - September 2023
	R-5 Code Enf. Sep 2023 Report
	E-2 Oath of Office City Council
	Oath of Office

	E-3a Agenda Report EEDA Budget Amendment 1c
	E-3b EEDA Budget Amendments #1c FY23-24

